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THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

» )
Chairman’s Speech
in the 74th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders ot 4.00 pm on 19th September, 2023

Cear Shareholders,

| extend my warm welcome to you all to
the 74th Annual General Meeting of the
Corporation, | thank yvou for your presence and
for your confinued support and goodwill that is
o cruclal to the suceess of the Corporation.
The Audited Statement of Accounfs for the
vear ended 315t March 2023 with the Auditor's
Report and Comments of the AG and the
Directors Report have dlready been sent to
you and with your permission, | fake thern os
read. | trust you would have gone through the
same by now and you are pleased with the
record parformancea of the Corporation for the
vaar 202223,

With the committed support of all the
stakeholders; namely the Govarnment of
Tamilnadu, SIDBI, TDCO, SIPCOT, Public Sector
Banks atc. the Corporation recuperated to
good health from the year 2003-04. During the
Financial Yeaor 2022-23, the Corporation
consolidated its financial position and
recorded profits by registering o net profit of
R5.136.15 crore. Howsaver, | would ke to toke
this opportunity to share with you some of the
sallent aspects of the report,

ECONOMIC SCENARIO:
At National Economy

The global economy s yet again ot a
highly uncertain moment, with the cumulative
effects of the past three years of adverse
shiocks-most notably, the COVID-19 pondemic
and Russia’s invasion of Ukroine-manifesting in
unforeseen ways. Spurred by pent-up demond,
limgering supply disruptions and commodity
price spikes, inflation reached multi decade
highs lost year in mony econcmies, leading
centrol banks to tighten aggressively to bring it
bock towaords their targets and keep inflation
expectations anchored.

The combination of slow growfh,

fightening financial conditions, and heovy
indebtednsss Is likely to weoken Investrmeant
and trigger corporate defoults. Further
negative shocks-such as higher inflafion, even
fighter palicy, financial strass, deeper weokness
in major economies. or rising geopelitical
fensions-could push the global economy into
recession,

Waorld Bank In Its Slobal Economic
Prospects. the global growth Is expected fo
decelarate shorply to 1.7 percent in 2023,
Infernational Monetary Fund in 1ts Word
Economic Qutlook expects Global growth fo
bottorm out ot 2.8 percent this year before
fsing modestly to 3.0 percent in 2024

Though the global recession [/ negaotive
outloolk on world economy in the past due to
COVID-19 pandemic, the war in Ukraing and
supply chaln disruption, Indio's economy has
grown af o pesitive rote and has grown at the
highest rate among major economies in the
word,

The Warld Bank, Asian Develepmeant
Bank and Intemctional Menetary Fund were
forecasting India’s growth for FY 2023-24 and FY
2024-25 as mentioned below:

SLNo Description Projections
FY 2023-24 |FY 2024-25
1, Weirld Bank -
Global Culiook 6.8% 6.1%
2. IMF = World
Economic Cutiook 6.%% 6.3%
3, ADE - Asion Cutlock B.0% &57%

The Economic Survey 2022-23 states that
with the rebound of private consumption and
capiial fermaiion, increase in capdacity
utiization across sectors, the projected growth
of the Indian economy will be 6.0 - 6.8% In the
Year 2003-24. Further, growth is expected 1o be
brisk In FY24 as the Govermment expects o
vigerous credit disbursal and expecied

0,



———
i 1l ",

£
|

) s8pprE Caemfls wal Rasgs

unfelding of copital investment cycle with the
strengthening of the bolance shests of the
corporate and banking: sectors,

The industry segment holds a prominent
position In the Indian economy contributing
ckout 30 percent of total gross volue added in
the country. In FY23, the Indlan Industry faced
some extra ordinary challenges ds the Russian-
Ukraine conflict broke out. That led to a sharp
rise In the prices of many commodities, prices
of edible oll, crude oll, fertlizers and food grains
rose sharply. They remained at slavated levels
for saveral manths. Tha risk of another round of
supply chain disruptions emerged, but they
were not as severs as fearad but both the
price and the avallability of essantial
commaoditles had the potential o dent the
Iindustry’s optimism on consolidating the
recovery of FY22 and further accelerating It

The Indian economy s peised for
continued growth in 2023-24. The govemment's
pelicies are supportive of growth, aond the
economy is well-posltioned to bensfit from
global economic recovery. However, there are
some risks thot could dampen growth; such as
rising inflation and geopolitical tensions. The
govemnment may take steps to mitigate these
risks In order to ensure that the economy
continues to grow ot a healthy poce.

Credit Flow 2022-23

The banking system coilinued the efforts
to augment capital and Improve assel quality,
The onsel of a fresh lending cycle since the
second half of 2021-22 galned momenturm
during 2022-23, resulfing In double digit credit
growth encompassing il major sactors.

Mon-barking finoncial companies
(MNBFCs) maintained robust credit growth
during 202223, supported by the broad-based
revival in economic activity and targeted
policy initiatives. The sector strengthened s
financicl soundness during the year through
robust copital buffers, improved assst quality
ond consolidation of baolance shest.

On a year-on-year (y-o-y) basis, non-food
bank credit registered a growth of 15.4% In
March 2023 from 9.7% In March 2022, Credif

growth 1o jndustry picked upto 57% v-o-v) in
March 2023 as against 7.5 per cent in March
2022, Credit to large industry rose by 3.0 per
cent as compared with 2.0 per cent a year
ago, Credit to medium industries registered ot
19.6 per cent (y-o-y) growth in March 2023 as
compored to 54.4 per cent last year, Cradit
arowth to Micre and Small Industries siump to
12.3 per cent fromn 23 per cant. Credit growth
to services sector accelerated to 19.8 per cent
in March 20238 os compared to 8.7 per cent a
year ago, mainly due fo improved credit off
take to ‘Non-Barking Financial Companles
(NBFCs) and "frade’.

AT THE STATE LEVEL

- Tamil Nadu's G3DFP growth has been
estimated at 14 per cent for 2022-23in
rominal ferms and |5 expected to be
sustained in 2023-24. it is estimated to be
13 per cent in 2024-25 and 12 per cent in
2025-24, (As per Tamil Nadu Sovernment
Budget)

. Amidst a grim ocutlook with global
uncerfalntles caused by the war In
Ukraine, high Inflatlon and fears of
recession, the grawth of the Indian
economy for 2023-24 is pegged at 6.5%.
Desplite that, Tamil Nadu's growth s
highar than that of national growth and
hics significantly lowered the Revenusa
Deficit and Fiscal Deficit which Is o
positive slgn for the growth of the State,

. To steer Tamll Nadu towards a ane trilllon-
dollar economy by 2030, the next Global
Investors Meaet (GIM) will be organized In
Chennal on 10th and 1 1th January 2024.
This will be a platform that will showoase
the Investment friendly climate prevailng
in the State and also its Immense
strengths and offractiveness as an
investment dastination. It wlll also
focllitate our industries, MSMEs and
storfups to connect with the global
markets and Investaors,

. Tamil Nadu |5 well-positioned to play a
major rele In indlgenization of defence
manufacture with its strong industricl
base and a skiled warkforce along the
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five nodeas of the defence conidor. The
private Investment In this sector is
encouraged by various Initiatives and
providing Incentives viz. Tax breaks, lond
supsidies etc,, The state hos an
opporunity o produce o wide range of
weapohs and egulpment, [ncluding
tanks. alreraft, and ships adnd s/ Investing
In research and development (R&D) to
develop new technologies that can be
used in the defence sector, Further, MRO
actlvities in the defence sector will
provide plenty of opportunities fo MSMEs.

A Mew Texlile Park will be established in
Salern at a cost of around Rs.880 crore in
an araa of 119 acres, with funding from
Union and State Governments and
participation of private sector.

Tamil Nadu haos one of the largest
numbers of business incubators in the
country. With a view fto supporting
business incubators who propose to
speciclise in areas like climate tech, rural
tech, agr tech and marine tech,
fortupTN will assist them in roising funds
from various sources to set up Centres of
Excellence and will olso beor up to 40
per cent of the cost of such upgradation,
& separate vertical will be created in
StarrupiN fo further the incubator eco-
system in the Stote.

Tamll Nadu has been attracting
substantial Investments In the last tweo
yvears. Since May 2021, 221 Memorandam
of Understanding (Maol) have been Inked
for investment commitments warth
Rs.2 /0,020 crore with employmeant
opportunities for3,89.651 persons.

Tamll Nadu Govermnment has proposed to
develop sector-specific policies for
planned Industrial development In the
state which might Improve the Industrial
eco system and Infrastructurs.

Mew industrial parks will be developed in
Virudnunagaor, Vellore, Kallokurichl and
Ceolmbotore at an estimofed cost of
25,410 crore for providing employment
opportunities 1o nearly 22,000 persons.
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Further, ar Industrial housing facility will
be established in the SIPCOT Industrial
Park in Songdikondan ot an estimated
cost of Rs.50 crore o accommodate
1,500 employess,

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE CORPORATION'S
PERFORMANCE DURING THE YEAR 2022-23:

The Annual Report portrays the
performance of our Corporation during the
fingnicial year 2022-23, | would like to toke this
opportunity to share with you some of the
salient aspect of the Annual report.

The Corporation has reglisterad net profit
for thie twenfleth consecutive yaar. The total
income of the Cerporation for the financlal
yedr 2022-23 stood ot Rs.344.584 crore and the
net profit 1s Rs.136.15 crore Tha sanctions,
disburserments and recovery of loans for the
Flnanclal Yedr 2022-23 das agalnst the
performance In the FY 2021-22 are given
below;

(Re.in Crorng)
Loan 2022-23 2021-22
Sanctions 1777.03 1802:23
Disbursements 1720.44 182036
Recovery 153595 291,53

Theé total loan portfolio of the Corporation
for the financlal year 2022-23 stood at
[¥8.2525.39 crore as against Rs. 2054.89 crore
during 2021-22 with a share of standard Gssets
at 98.93% of the loan portfolio,

Capital Reserves:

1} Met Copital cnd Reserves as on 2022-23
stood af Rs.1152.92 crore as against
Rs.1029.40 crore during the previous year
viz 20271-22.

2) Capital Adeguacy Ratio has decregsed
from 33.50 % in 2021-22 1o 31.54% In 2022-
23

3} Tha Total Income of the Corporation has
incragsed from Rs.249.32 crore in 202122
to Rs. 344.64 crore during 2022-23.

O,
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Initiatives Taken by the Corporation during FY
2022-23

Exterision of fime limit for procesting the
applications received during the Spacial
Business Campaign | & |,

Extension of Speclal Schemes PCS
(Privileged Customer Scheme), EF5-Fast
Track and Medical Practitioner Scheme
for FY 2022-23 was approved,

Extension of the Hotel schame for
purchase of Second Hand Hotels /
Fesorts,

Extansion of valldity of Adhoc WCTL
Scheme for FY 2022-23 and certain
modificatien on drriving the lean
eligibility,

Budgetary limits of EFS-FT was enhanced
from Rs.200.00 crore fo Rs.300.00 crore;

Frocessing State Capital Subsidy to units
flinanced by TNC through onling under
Single Window Fortal.

Certaln parameters hove been modified
in EF3-Fast Track scheme for imported
machinery and indigenous machinery,

Increase In celing limit of project ouilay
from Rs.50.00 jakhs To R5:200.00 lakhs and
madification in Intergst rare and financial
nomns under MSEF Scheme.

Change in procedure of Bullding cosl
Estirmation for project appralisal,

Relaxation in CIBIL score and CMR Rank
on cose fo cose basis under the schame
of Privileged Customer dcheme and for
the existing customers only In respect of
EFS-Fast Track Scheme.

50% Special concession in Investigation
fees gronted during the Tamil month of
Thai' for the period from 15071.2023 to
12.02.2023,

Inclusion of Home Texfiles under Thrust
Sector for availing 25% of eligible Caopital
Subsicly to the eligible MSMEs.

Te Increase The credit avallabliity to
MSME units, the Corporation continuously
Implemented the various new schemes
liker Privileged Customer schemma (PCS),

Fast Track Eguiprment Finance scheme,
Medical Practitioners scheme and
Adhoc Working Capital Scheme. The
performance of the Corporation In these
schemes supported an increase of
sanction fo an exient of Rs.250.96 crore
during FY 2022-23.

The Corporation has dispensed with the
condffion of minimum inferval of 1 year
for further sanctions under PCS scheme
subject to the condifion that the total
loan oufstanding per borrowser shall not
excesd the maximurm lmit,

Introductien and implementation of
Tamilnadu Credlt Guorantee Scheme
(TNCGS) to extend a credit ling with
credit guarontee coverage from TNCGES
to those MEMEs in the moanufacturng
sector who are facing llguidity crisls and
financial stress but are otharwise found
desarving on appraisal,

The Corporation extended the Bill
Finance Scheme to Contractor/suppiiers
of Greater Chennal Corporation and
Chennai Metropoliton Water Supply and
Sewerage Board. With the easing of
narms and changes in procedure for
arriving at the BFS eligibility, the
performance under Bill Finance Scheme
showed significant growth in the previous
financial yeor,

To ensure streamlined workflow In the
areas of sanction and disbursement, the
Corporation increased the number of
panal valuers and panel surveyors
empaneled by the Corporation:

The Corporation has eased the collateral
coverage narms by including the value
of primary land and building in collateral
securty coveroge.

Implementation of 5% Bock Ended
inferest Subsidy Tor M5Es To enable them
for fechnology upgradation with credit
ot low cost,

Continued simplification of procedures
of sanctien and disbursement,
customization of schemes suiting the
divergent needs of the MSMES in line with
the current lending landscape, the
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Corporation registered a historical high in
AUM of Rs.2625.39 crore.

- Moll's with various stakeholders haove
bean enfeted to promote the Start-up
ecosystem, technological up-gradation
of MSMEs by woy of adoption of Industry
4.0, fo support MSMEs with sufficient .
working capital facilities, to promote
circular economy among M3SMEs, fo
facilitate training for MSME vendors on
Defence Manufacturing, stc.

. To promote the entreprenauricl spirdt
gmong the new genarafion
enfrepreneur, thrust was given to self
employment scheme viz, NEEDS. The
Corporation has sanctioned loan of
Rs. 79.00 crore 1o 88 unifs in 2022-23 under
Ihis schame,

= Infensive Special Business Campaign wias »
organized during August-September 2022
ocross all Branches of the Corporation to
give thrust for sanction and disbursement
in the finoncial yvear 2022-23.

# The Corporalion’s schemes were
showcadsed and sanior lavel
repraseniation [ participation weare
meade in various events | exhibitions /
annual conferences like AVNL, SIDM, CII
Industry Conclave etc,

® The ravision in Moeratorium period under
industrial Infrastructure Inlflotive Scheme
from one year for applying regular ferm
loan (l.e. for construciion of building,
purchase of machinery) to 2 years eased
the credit burden on the MSMEs availing
flmoncial assistaneg from THT for
purchase/lease of industrial plots from
SIDEC/SIPCOT,

Other Initiatives during the year 2022-23 &
future outlool

. Special Tearms comprising of Head Office
officials were deployed fto supplement
the sanction, disbursemeant and recowvery
efforis at the field level which helped in
gchieving historical high AUM of
[5.2525,39 crore with annual growth rate
of 22.90%.

. The Corporation has intreduced the

system for customer categorization by
issuing Flatinum/Gold/Silver Cards to
Standard category investees with card
specific privileges /concessions o honour
the good invesfees and fetch more
business from them,

THC has availed Low Cost Funds from
Banks by changling the strategy of
negotiation with the Banks TIHC's
performanece has enabled it to. demand
compeiltive interest rates from the
scheduled commercial Banks by moving
away from a "Sellers’ Market Mingset® o
a  C‘Buyers' Market Mindset'  in
negotiations. As 0 consequence, today
we haove commercial Banks competing
among themsslves intensely for the
Goodwill of TIC,

The Total Cost of Ownership (TCO)
concept of TIC emphasizes on its
Business Accounts delivered with the
Least Cost and the Most Competitive
benefits for its investees over the life
cycle of the projlect. TIC's Unigue Saling
Proposition (USP) of being o Lending Plus
Service Provider s fully cemented and
the Brdnd TIIC: |s now an established
name: In the Financial World, TIC s value
proposition s not a mere lender, It is
beyond that. It Is o Growth Catalyst. It s
invested In the long-terrm success of s
valuable customers, Its investees. The
gulding principle of TIIC is to be the
Growth Catolyst for Tamil Nadu's
Economy and core objective s to
position the Brand THC's ‘Lending Plus
Volue Propositlon” under which THE
proactivaly engages with wvarious
Stakeholders In the MSME Eco Systemn
and offers ITs clients a boutigque of
senvices comprising of lending. fincncial
services, technical guidance, marketing
assistance. competency bullding, raw
material  sourcing for  enabling
sustainable and Inclusive growth in Tamil
Meacu,

T was stagnating in the BEBB+ rating slot
for the last 8 years; By progctively
engaging with the rating agencies and
proper showcasing of the finoncial

0,
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strength of TIC, the rafing has iImproved
from BEB+ fo A- by India Ratings in the
fimancial year 2021-22, This is the first fime
E has entered the 'A' Band rating, With
TICZ's commendable perfarmance for
the Y 2022-23, THC's rating expected to
be further upgraded, This reflects the
confidence of flnancial world in core
strength of THC.

As o recognition of Tamil Nadu and
Brand THC, the 56 membear body
unanimously alected the CMD of TIC as
thie Prasident of Council of State Industriol
Developmeant & Investmeant Corporalions
of India (COSIDICH consecutively for the
sacond tem. To empower SFCs with low
cost funds, as the President of COSIDICH,
CMD, THC Is taking Initiatives to avall low
cost funds from NABARD [ SIDBI by using
the collective negaotialing power of the
SFCs, It Is also sharing the Best Practices
among the members, inter State
Imdustrial study taur atc.

Enviranmeantal, Soclial and Corporate
Governance (E3G) s o sel of standards
used to evaluate o company’s
performance in relation fo thase thres
non financial matrics, Investors consider
these factors to identify investment
ocpportunities, key risks and market
growth prospects. The act of investing
using ESG criteria fo drive competitive
financial returns while reflecting o
positive impact on soclety I8 known as
‘Sustainable investing' or 'ESG Investing',
TIHC has planned to sxpose the necessity
of ESG Compliance to the MSMEs in Tamll
MNadu for them fo be sustoinable,

The recent steps taken by Europesan
Union (ELDY as a part of its elimate change
mitigotion meagsures such Corbon Border
Adjustment mechanisrm (CBAM), Forest
Degrodaotion Act, etc. will pose
challenges To the MSMEs in the guest to
be part of the Global Supply Chain
(S5C). CBAM 5 o policy Tool designed to
oddress carbon leokage and promote
global climate goals. It 5 o proposed o
reduce the risk of carbon leakoge, which
occurs when carbon-infensive Indusiries

) s8pprE Caemfls wal Rasgs

relocate thelr preduction fo regions with
less stringent climate policies, thereby
undermining global efforts fo reduce
green house gas emissions, Under Forest
Degradation Act, while ne country or
commodity will be banned, compdnies
will only be allowed to sell products in the
EU if the supplier of the product has
issued a so-called "due diligence’
statemnent confirming that the product
does not come from deforested land or
has led fo forest degradation, including
of ireplacsable prirnary forasts. THC will
educafe and sensitize s current and
potential investess for compliaonce with
the emergit frends ngmely ) BRER code
of SEB| i) Scope 1, 2 and 3 Accounting
Standards, These steps of TIC will enable
its MSMEs fo continue to be valuable
pdrtners in the globaol supply chains and
position Tamil Madu as a Hub for Green
Manufacturing,

TIC's role as o techno commercial
organization  will enable faster
implementation of IR 4.0 among the
MEMEs. THC s proactive engagement In
iR 4.0 5 guiding the MSMEs fo negotiate
the future confidently and facllitating the
Hon'ble CM's Vision to make Tamil Nadu
a USD 1 trillion economy by 2030. TIIC has
signed Mol with VIT aond Sedaxls, as parf
of which MSMEs a one day warkshop was
organized for the MSMEs In "Advanced
Manufacturing under IR4.0" at VIT,

TIC has positionad its value offering oz a
Lending Plus Valus Proposition. In this
guldance to the MSMEs for ESG
compliance and Industry 4.0 adoption
are part of the value proposition. TIC Is
directly connected with around 3000
MSMEs acress the length and breadth of
the State. TIC is well posifioned to be the
MNodal Agency in Implementation of IR
4.0 across Tamil Nadu. An exclusive "ESG
and ¥ 4.0 Cell" was inaugurated on 16th
May 2023 at its premisas in Head Office.
THC 'Is ena of the few PSUs who have ils
own E5G aond IR 4.0 cell and is a ploneer
SFC in taking the futuristic approach for
on boarding the MSMEs on the platform
of ESG and IR 4.0
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T is Investing its Top-Dollar In its Human
Resource's capacity bullding, which is Its
rnost valuable resource, As part of this 11
of the Cfficers of TIC have affended the
"Master class on ESGE" conducted by QD
and certified a5 ESE professionals, Also, &
Officers have gitended the work shop on
"Policies for Dighalizafion and the Fourh
Industrial Revolution: Workshop for
Sovemment of Tamil Nadu' conducted
by Guidance Tamll Nadu in parnefship
with  Unifed National Industrial
Development Organization (UNIDO) and
Korea Intemational Cooperation Agency
(KOICA), THE has tralined its 40 plus
employess In Projlect Management,
certified with Level D by Indian Project
Management Associates (IPMA). THT is
planning to fraln its employess in the next
level of PMA. TIC s on date is only 191
employee strong. It s harnessing the
power of technology and empowered
employees for achleving the growth
rretrics which are ol above the industricl
avercage: The resilience of THC'S
employees |5 s key competitive
cdvantage, TIC s trdining 15 employees
to successfully negotiate the VUCA world
(Volatility, Uncerfainty, Complexity and
Arnbiguity).

The Corporation s in a misslon mode on
its IT deployrment through Project EDGE -
Enterprise  Dlgitallization for Goal
Enhancemen! to digitally tronsform the
current processes by aulomating tasks,
reducing manual intervention, and
adopting Business process re-engineering
to provide faster quaolitative services to
customers and fthereby enhance
customer experience. and maintain
valued relationships with clients. Through
adoption of best practices and lotest
digital technolegles. THC aims tfo
transform the Corporation’s quality of
service and eam a better position in a
digitally changing and a compestitive
market place. Accordingly, loan
processing s being digitalized and
implemented as 'Loan QOrigination
System’ Module. Af present, the wholly In-
house developed Loan Originaflon

port

System Module has been enabled for
processing loan appraisal from the stage
of application o decumentation. This
transformation towards digitallzafion will
be a force mulfiplier dnd will cssist THC fo
ieap frog over its competitors In this ultra-
competitive financlal londscape.

. T Brand is firmly established In the mind
of its curment and potential Investees and
is Invested In their long term sustainable
succass, TIC 1.0 laid the foundation of
the brick and mertar of industrial base In
Tamil Nadu, TIC 20 wil |lgy the
foundation of next level of industrial
development In Tamlil Madu which will be
powered by the emerging trends in
Technology. TIC will hariess emerging
trends and guide MSMEs of Tomil Nadu,
With these measures, THC wlill play its
mandafed role of Cafalysing the Tamil
Madu economy and bealng a key driver
of Hon'ble CM's Vision of making Tamil
MNadu a USD1 Trillion economy by 2030.

ASSET QUALITY:

Maintaining o qualitative credit porttalio
being the top priorty for successful operations,
being the Corporalion vigorously pursues the
following strategies:

L Emphasis on comprehensive Risk
Management,

. improving appraisal system for qualitative
sanctions,

. Menitoring of special mention acceounts
and focused follow up of larger
advances,

* intraduction of a Comprehenslve Credit
Management and Recovery Manual to
enhance Branch Credit Control Systems.

. Confinuous fraining for ifs pesonnel for
skill development.

. An Exclusive Department for menitoring
the Assel Quality.

. Comprehensive set of one fime
setfliement schemes for eliminotion of

chronic MPAs,
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

| take this opportunity to place on record
my thanks to the Govermnment of Tamiinadu,
Small Industries Development Bank of India
(SIDBIY, Commercial Banks. MSME
Development Institute and other State Level
Institutions viz., State Industrles Promotion
Corporafion of Tominadu (SIPCOT) Tamiinadu
Small Industries Development Corporation
Lirmited (TANSIDCO), MCOT Cansultancy and
Services Limited, Electronics Corporation of
Tamilnodu Limited (ELCOT) and the Tamilnadwu
small and Tiny Industrias Association (TAMNSTIA}Y
for the continucus co-operation and support
extendsd by them,

| have great pleosure In plocing on
record my appreciation to the Officers and
Stoff of the Corporgtion for their sincere and
dedicated sarvice. The team TIC has taken full
ownership of the 'Lending Plus Vaolue
Propasitlon' strategy which differentiates TIC
from Its competitors; Also, the business strategy
of treating its. customers as 'Investees’ for
whose long temn sustainable success THC will
ceaselessly strive for.

| also thank my colleagues on the Board
for their valuoble contribution in formulating
and monltoring the policies and programmes
of the Corporation.

Last but not the legst, | fake this
opportunity 1o express my sincere thanks to dll
Investors including Sovermment of Tamiinadu,
SIDBI, TIDEO, SIPCOT, and the nmaticnallzed
Banks, ete., who have reposed faith In the
Corporation dnd continued their support os
shareholders.

THC, the growth catalyst In parnership
with other stakeholders will strive ceaselessly to
underfake its mandoted role of being a malor
farce In contributing to the Hon'ble CW's vision
of making the Tamil Nadu economy a WSD |
trilhon by 2030, Tamil Nodu s blessed by nature
in terms of the Renewable Energy (RE)
potential of Solar, Wind (onshore and offshore)
and Hydro. TIC will faciiitate the leveraging of
the Renewable energy potential dand will forge
partnership with all the stakeholders for
prometing green and sustainable
manufacturing in Tamil Nadu, THC will
confinually strive to promote Brand Tamil Nadu
with focus on Thought Leadership: Technology
Leadership and Throughput Leadership.

HANS RAJ VERMA, [AS
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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SYNOPSIS OF BALANCE SHEET

s, in lakhs

As on 31.03.2022 CAPITAL & LIABILITIES As on 31.03.2023
42.100 Paid up Capital 42,100
40,840 Reserves & Surplus 72,350
27793 Deposits 21.383
106213 Line of Creadit - Banks 1,47 526
—- Deferred Tax Liability 837
21.124 Other Liabilities 25,127
258,770 Total 3.09,323

As on 31.03.2022

PROPERTY & ASSETS

As on 31.03.2023

6,143
4,731
203,203
38.475
5,986

232

258,770

Cash & Bank Balances
Investments

Loans & Advances
Fixed Assetfs

Other Asseis

Ceferred Tax Asset

Total

6,453
4,759
251773
38.664

7.674

3,09.323
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YEARS AT A GLANCE Rs. In lakhs
RESOURCES g;g Mmhggg
share Caopital 42,100 42,100
Reserves & Surplus 60,840 72,350
Deposits 27,793 21,383
Line of Credit - Banks 1,06913 1,47.526
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 2021-2022 2022-2023
Gross Income 24932 34.464
Financial Cost 6,347 10,059
Establishment and administrative expenses 5,227 5,995
Other Provislans / Write Off 1320 A&5
Net Profit before Tax 12,038 17.945
Net Profit after Tax 8,294 13,615
OPERATIONS NG.QDQI ngrfcun’r chﬂgz Ef{ioun’r
(i Total assistance sanctioned 1.933 1.80,223 1.314  1.77.703
(All types gross)
(i Amount of assistance disbursed — 1:52.036 — 1.,72.044
(i  Amount of assistance outstanding
(All types) — 2,05,489 — 252539
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THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
692, Anna Salai, Nandanam, Chennai - 600 035

NOTICE is hereby given that the 7dth Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held
ol the Registered Offlce ot No.492, Anng 3alal, Nandanam, Chennoi-600035 on Tuesday, the 19th
September, 2023 at 4.00 F.M. to transact the following business.

L ORDINARY BUSINESS:

a) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Staterment of the Comparny for
the Finoncial Yeor ended 31st March 2023 ond Reporis of the Boord of Directors,
Independent Auditors reports thereon and certificate of Compiroller & Auditor General
of India,

By To declare dividand for the year 2022-23.

=) To fronsact other business of which due nofice iz given to the company.
Il.  SPECIAL BUSINESS:

d) To include a sub-clause No.10&(a) to the Articles of Association of the Company ds
detail below;

“The borrowing powers of Board of Directors enhanced from Rs. 1800 crores to Rs.3000
crores”,

o consider and, i thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
Pasclulion as on Special Resolution:

“Resolved thal pursuant to the provisions of Section 13, and other opplicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under, and as amended from
fime to flime, and such ofther permissions @s moy be necessary, the approval of
members be and is hereby granted for inclusion of sub-clouse No. 106(a) to the Aricles
of Association of tha Company™.

e) To increase the Statutory Audit fees for the Finoncial Yeor 2022-23 onwards.

Te consider and. if thought fit, to pass with or without madification(s); the following
Resoiution as on Ordinary Resolution;

“Resolved that pursuont to the provisiens of Section 142 and other applicable provisions
of the Companlas Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under, and as ameanded from
fime to fime, and such other permissions os may be neceassary, the approval of
members be and is hersby granted for the enhancement of statutory audit fees to
[+5.3.00,000/- (Rupses three lakhs only) per annum with plus applicable taxes",

{(By order of the Board)

Ploce: : Chennai-35 D. DURAIRA.J

Dated : 16082023 COMPANY SECRETARY

N.B. 1. A memberentitled to attend and vote, may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himsell
and a proxy need not be a member of the company. The instrument appeointing the proxy should,

however, be deposited al the registered office of the company nol less than forly eighl hours belore
the commencement of the meeting.

2. Explonatery stotement as required under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act 2013 with respect to

special business is enclosed,
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 102(1) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT 2013

SPECIAL BUSIMESS

To include a sub-clause No.10é6{a) to the Articles of Association of the Company as detail
below:

“The borowing powers of Board of Directors enhanced from Rs, 1800 crores to Rs.3000 crores”.

In the 73rd Apnual General Meeting, the above mentioned amendment to Articles of
Azsociation by Including sub-clause No. 106 (o) was defarred conseguent to lssue of lettar No. 45395/
Finonce(BPE) 2022 dated 25/11/2022 |.e. prior approval of the Govarnment shall be obtoined while
carying out any amendments proposed fo be made in the Memorondum of Association and
Articles of Association before placing such amendment proposals before the General Meesting.

The propozol for above amendment fo the Arficles of Assoclation had been sent fo
overmnment for approval. The Govemment of Tamiinadu vide Its letter (Ms) No.134, daoted
28.00,2023, Industries, Investment Promotion Commerce (MIF 1) Deparment hos approved the
obove amendment in the Arficles of Assoclation fo include the sub-clause No.104(a) as above.

To Increase the Statutory Audit fees for the Financial Year 2022-23 onwards.

M/z. P.BMjoyaraghavaon & Co.. Chennal was appeinted for second consecutive year as
statutory auditors of the Corporation for the financlal yeor 2022-23 by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India, New Delhl,

Auditors fees paid during previous year:
An amount of R5.2,27.000/- was paid ds Statutory audit fees durng the previous year 2027-22.
Request for enhancement of audit fees

The statutory auditors have given g request 1o Incregse the Statutory Audit Fees to
Rs.3,50.000/+ from the existing Rs.2.27.000/- per annum plus appllcable faxes for the Financial Year
2022-23 stafing that the scope and volume of the work has been Increased considerably.

Board Resolution:

After detailed discussion, the Board of [IIC ot s mesting held on 30.06,2023 hos approved
the stotutory gudit fess from its sxisting [s.2,27.000/- to R5.3,00,000/- per annum to M/s.
P.B.Vijayoroghavan & Co., Stgiufory Auditors of the Corporotion plus applicable faxes besides
reimburserment of actual TA & DA and out of pocket expensss for the financial year 2022-23,

The sublect |s placed In the 74th Annual General Meeting before the shareholders for
approval,
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directlors fakes immense
plecsure In presanting the 74" Annual Report of
the Corporation along with Audited Balance
Sheet as at 31.03.2023 and Profit & Loss
Account for the financial year ended 31s!
March 2023. The highlights of performance for
the financial yeor 2022-23 are given below,

Highlights

. The Corporation has registered net profit
for the twentieth consecutive year, For the
Financial year ended 31.03.2023, it has
made a net profit of Rs, 134,15 crores
against [5.82.94 crores last year,

- The Operating Profit (profit betore write-off
of loans gnd Taxes) for the financial year
2022-23 15 R5,185.54 crores os agdainst
Rs. 122,70 crores during the last year

= The total lean portfolic for the fimanclal
year 2022-23 stood af Rs.2525.39 crores
registering a growth of 22.90% as against
[%s,2054 .89 crores during the last year,

. Standard Assets for the financial year
2022-23 Is R5.2498.46 crores o3 dgainst
Rs.2015.32 crores during last year,

= The Gross NPA as on 31,.03.2023 15 1.07% as
agalinst 1.93% in Fnancial Year 2021-22.
Likewise, the net NPA as on 31.03.2023 |s
0.77% os ogainst 0.82% during the |ost
year.

. The Capital Adequacy Ratio is 31.54% as
on 31,03.2023 as against 33.50% in
previous vear Le. 31.03.2022,

- Sross recoveries is Re 1535.95 crores for
2022-23 as against Rs.991.53 crores during
2021-22.

1.0 Economic Scenario:

The global economy s vef again ot a
highly uncertaln momeant, with the cumulative
effects of the past three years of gdverse
shocks-most notably, the COVID-19 pandemic
and Russia’s invasion of Ukraine-manifesting In
unforeseen ways, Spurred by pent-up demand,
ingering supply disruptions, and commodity
price splkes, Inflation reachad multl decade
highs 1ast vear In mony economies, leading

central banks to tighten cggressively 1o bring i
baock toward their tdrgets and keep inflation
expactations anchored,

The combination of slow growth,
tightening financlal conditions, and heavy
indebtedneass s likely to weaken investrment and
trigger corporate defaults. Further negative
shocks-such as higher inflation, even tighter
policy, financial stress, deeper weakness in
major economies, of rising geopolitical tensions-
could push the global economy Into recession,

World Bank in its Global Economic
Prospects, the global growth s expected fo
decelerate sharply to 1.7 percent In 2023,
International Monetary Fund in its Word
Economic Quticok expects Global growth fo
bottom out af 2.8 percent this year before rising
modestly to 3.0 percent in 2024,

Though the global recession [ negative
autlook on weorld economy In the past due fo
COVID-19 pandemic, the war In Ukraine and
supply chain disruption, Indla’s economy has
grown ot o positive rate and has grown at the
highest rate among major economles in the
world,

The World Bank. Asign Development Bank
and International Monetfary Fund were
forecasting India’s growth for FY 2023-24 and FY
2024-25 as meniioned below:

SiNo|  Descripfion Projections
FY 2023-24 |FY 2024-25
1. Waorla Bank -
Elotal Cutlook &.8% . 1%
2. IMFE = Werld
Economic Gutlook &.9% &%
o, ADR = Asion Cuflcok B & 7%

The Econornic Survey 2022-23 states that
with the rebound of privale consumplion and
capital formation, Ircrease In capacity
utiization across sectors, the projected arowth
of the Indlan economy will be 4.0-4.8% In the
Year 2023-24. Further, growth Is expected o be
Brisk in FY 2024-25 as the Government expects
o vigorows credit disbursal, and esxpecied
unfolding of capital Investment cycle with the
sirenglthening of the balance sheels of the

corporate and banking sectors.
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The Industry segment holds @ prominent
position In the Indian economy contributing
about 30 percent of fotal gross value added in
the country. In FY 2023-24, the Indian industry
faced some exfroordinary challenges as the
Russian-Ukraine conflict broke out. That ledto o
sharp rise In the prices of many cormmodities,
prices of edible oll, crude oll, fertilizers and food
grains rose shiorply. They remained al elevaited
levels for several months, The risk of angiher
round of supply chaln disruptions ermerged. but
they were rnof as severe as feared but both the
price and the avallability of essential
commodities had the potential to dent the
industry's optimism on consolidating the
recovery of FY 2022-23 and further
cooelerafing it

The Indian economy 5 poised for
continued growth in 2023-24. The govermment's
policies are supportive of grawth, and the
economy s well-pasitioned fo benefit from
global economic recovery. However, there are
same risks that could dampen growth, such as
rising inflation andg gecopoltical tensions. The
govemnmeant may take steps to mitigate thase
risks In order to ensure that the sconomy
continues to grow at a healthy pace,

1.1. Credit Flow 2022-23

The bonking system continued the efforts
to augment capital and Imprave asset guallty,
The onset of a fresh lending cycle since the
second half of 2021-22 goined momentum
during 2022:23, resulting in double digh credit
growth encompassing all major sectors.

Mon-banking financial companiles
(NBFCs) maintalned robust credit growth
during 202223, supported by the broad-beased

et W T
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revival in economic activity and targeted
policy inffiatives. The sector strengthened its
financial soundness during the year through
robust capltal buffers, improved asset quality
and conzolidation of balance sheet,

Cin 0 yaar-on-yaar (y-0-v) basls, non-food
bank credit registered a growth of 154% in
March 2023 from 2.7% In March 2022, Credit
growth to Industry pleked upto 5.7% (y-0-y) In
March 2023 as against 7.1 per cant in March
2022, Credit to large industry rose by 3.0 per
cent as comparad with 2.0 per cent a year
ago. Credit to medium industries registered ot
19.6 per cent (y-o-y) growth In March 2023 as
compared to 54.4 per cent lost year. Credit
growth to Micre and Small Industries slump o
12.3 per cent from 23 per cent. Credit growth
to services sector acealerated 1o 19.8 par cent
in March 2023 cs compared 1o 8.7 par cent o
yeor ago, mainly due to improved credit off
take to "‘Maon-Banking Flnancial Companies
(NBFCs) and "tade’.

1.2. Tamil Nadu Economy

. Tamill Nadu's GSDP growth has been
estimoted ot 14 per cent for 2022-23 In
nominal terms and |5 expected to be
sustained in 2023-24. |tis estimated fo be
13 per cent In 2024-25 and 12 per cent In
2025-24. (As per Tamil Nadu Sovernrment
Budiget)

. Armidst a grim outlook with globuol
uncarlainties caused by the war In
Ukraine, high inflation and fears of
recession, the growth of the Indian
economy for 2023-24 is pegged af £.5%.
Daspite that, Tamil Nadu's growth Iz
higher than that of national growth and

Arights Apparels India Private Limited
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has significantly lowered the Revenue
Deficit ond Fiscal Deficit which is o
positive sign for the growth of the State.

To steer Tamil Nadu towards a one trillien-
dollar economy by 2030, the next Slobal
Investors Meet (GIM) will be organized in
Chennal on 10th and 11th January 2024,
This will e o platform that will showcase
the Investment friendly climate prevalling
In the State and also its immernse
strengths and aftracliveness as an
invastrent destination. It will also
facilfate our Industries, MSMEs and
Startups to connect with the global
rmarkets and investors.

famil Nadu s well-positioned to play o
major role In indigenization of defence
manufacturs with Its strong industrial
base and a skilled worktorce olong the
five nodes of the defence cormridor. The
private Investment In this secfor is
encourcged by various Initiatives and
providing Incentives viz. Tax breaks, lond
subsidies etc., The state hos an
opporfunity to produce g wide range of
weapaons and eguipment, including
tanks, aircraft ond shios and is investing in
research and development (R&D) fo
develop new technologies that can be
used in the defence sector, Furitier, MRO
octivities in the defence sector will
provide plenty of oppartunities to MSMEs,

A Mew Texlile Park wil be established in
sdlam aof a cos! of around Rs.880 crore In
an area of 119 acres, with funding from
Umiagn and State Governmenls and
parficlpation of private sector,

Tamil Nadu hos one of the largest
numbers of business Incubators in the
country, With a view to supporting
business Incubators who propose fo
speciallse In areas like climate tech, mral
tech. agr tech and marine tech,
StortupT will assist them in rolsing funds
from various scurces to set up Centres of
Excelence and wil ciso beor up to 40
per cent of the cost of such upgradation,
A separate vertical will be created in
StortupTN fo further the incubator eco-
system in the State,
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. famil Nadu has been atffracting
substantial investments In the |ost fwo
years, Since May 2021, 221 Memorandam
of Understanding (Moll) have been inked
for Investment commitments worth
Rs.2.70.020 crore with employment
opporiunities for 3 82,651 persons,

. Tamil' Nadu Government has proposed fo
develop sector-specific policies for
planned Industrial developrment in the
State which might Improve the indusirial
eco system and infrasfructure,

- Mew industial parks will be developed in
Virudhunagor, Vellore, Kallokurichi ond
Coimbatore at an estimated cost of
[s.410 crore for providing employment
opportunities to nearly 22,000 persons,
Further, an industrial housing facility will
be estoblishied in the SIPCOT Industricl
Park in Gangaikondan at an estimated
cost of Rs.80 crore to occommodate
1,500 employess,

PERFORMANCE OF TIIC:

The performance of THC In ferms of
various Financlal Parameters s fumished below:

Profit:

The Total income of the Corporation for
tha Finonciol Yeaor 2022-23 s Rs.344.64 crores
as agains! [Rs,249.32 crores aehieved durng the
Financial Year 2021-22, The Corporation has
registerad o net profil of RE.136.15 cromes in the
fincncial year 2022-23 as against the net profil
of Re:82,94 crores recordad during last financial
yedar,

Dividend:

The TIC &5 a dividend paying Coempany for
the last seven years and It has registered o net
profit of Rs. 136,15 crores for the financial year
2022-23, The Board hos recommended o
dividend of 5% for the financial year 2022-23 as
against 3% declared during previous year
2021-22.

Capital/ Reserves:

Thie Asset and revaluction reserve of the
Corporofion sfoed ot Rs.364.95 crores as in the

lost yedr,
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MNet Copifal and Reserves was Rs, 1029.40
crores as on 31-03-2022 and it haos Incregsed fo
Rs 1152.92 crores as on 31-03-2023 due fo
Increase in net profit during the current
financial year, Capital Adeguacy Ratico has
decreased from 33.50 % In 202122 10 31.54% in
2022-23,

Loans and Advances:

The Corporation haos achleved the
following performance in respect of sanction
cind disbursement for the FY ending 2022-23 as
against the performance In the FY 2021-22.

Table-1. Operational Perdormance of the

Corporation
{Rs. In crores)
LOAN 2022-23 2021-22
SANCTIONS 1.777.03 180223
CHSBURSEMEMTS 1,720.44 1520.34
RECCWERY 1.535.95 991.53

Table-1A, Performance in Working Capital
Term Loan and Bill Finance Scheme

{Rs. In crofes)

WCTL BFS
2022-23 | 2021-22 | 2022-23| 2021-22
Sanction DR8I | 129462 | BP4465]| 35592
Disbursemeant 10267 | 11743 | 674465 35592

. The Corporation had not fixed target for
Sanciion for both Term Loan and Bill
Financing Scheme for the year 2022-23.

. The Corpotation hos achleved 76.25% in
respaect of Term logn Disbursemeant
target, In respect of Bill finonce, 96.11% of
disbursement target have been
dchlaved. The overall Blsbursement
Target achleved s by 81.93%.

. The Corporation has achieved growth
rate of (-)17.00% in respect of Term ioan
sonction and (-)1.77% In respect of Tern
loon disbursernent os compared o the
previous finonclal yeaor 2021422,

. Multiple growth strategiss of the
Corporation have resulted In the Asset
Under Management (AUM) exceeding
thie previous year's AUM by 22.90% in FY
2022-23.

Initiatives Taken by the Corporation during FY
2022-23

. Extension of time limif for processing the
applications recelved during the Spacial
Business Campaign | & 1,

. Extenslon of Special Schemes FPCS
{Privileged Customer Schema), EFS-Fost
Track and Medical Practitlioner Scheme
for FY 2022-23 was gpproved,

F Extension of the Hotel scheme for
purchase of Second Hond Hotels /Resorts.

. Extension of valldity of Adhoc WCTL
Scheme for FY 2022-23 andg cerfain
madificalion on arriving the loan aligioility.

. Budgetary limits of EFS-FT was enhanced
frorn Rs.200.00 crores to Rs.300.00 crores.

. Processing State Caopital Subsidy to units
financed by TIC through online undsr
single Window Portal,

. Certain parameters have been modified
in EFS-Fast Track scheme for Imported
machinery and indigenous machinery.

. Increase In celling Iimit of project: outiay
frorn Re.50.00 lakhs to Rs.200.00 lokhs and
rmodiication in interest rate and financial
narms under MSEF Schame.

. Change in procedure of Bullding cost
Estimation for project appraisal,

. Relaxation In CIBIL score and CMR Rank
on case to case basls under the scheme
of Privileged Customer Scheme and for
the existing customers only  In respect of
EFS-Fast Track Scheme.

. 50% Speclal concession in Investigation
fees granted during the Tamil month of
"Thai' for the period from 15.01.2023 fo
12.02.2023.

* inclusion of Home Textiles under Thrust
Sector for availing 25% of eligible Capital
Subssidy To the sligible MSMES.

. To Increase- the credit availability to
MSME unlts, the Comporation continuously
implemented the varlous new schemes
like Privieged Customer scheme (PCS),
Fast Track Egulpment Finance-scheme.
Medical Practitioners scheme dand
Adhoc Working Capitdl Scheme. The
performance of the Corporaticn in these
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schemeas supporfed an Increase of
sanction o an extent of Rs.250.95 crores
during FY 2022-23,

The Corporation has dispensed with the
condition of minimum Inferval of 1 yeaor for
further sanctions under PCS scheme
subjectto the condiien that the total loan
oufstanding per beorrower shall not
exceed the maximurm limit.

Intreduction and Implementation of
Tamiinadu Credit Guarantee Schame
(TNCEGE) to extend a credit line with credit
guarantes coverage from TNCGS to
those MEMES In the manufacturing sector
who are facing liguidity crisis and financlal
stress but are othanwise found desening
on appralsal.

The Corporation extendead the Bill Finanice
Scheme to Confractar/supplléers of
Greater Chennal Corparation and
Chennal Mefropolitan Water Supply ond
seweroge Board. With the easing of noms
cnd changes In procedura for arriving o
the BFS eligiblity, the performance under
Bill Finance Scheme showed significant
growth In the previous financlal vear,

To ensure streamiined workflow in the
areas of sonction and disburserment, the
Corporatfion increased the number of
panel voluers and panel surveyors
empanealled by the Corparation,

The Corporation has eased the collateral
coverage norms by including the value of
primary land and building in collateral
security coverage.

Implementation of 5% Back Ended Interes!
subsidy Tor M3Es to enable Them far
technology upgradation with credit af
low cost.

Continued simplification of procedures of
sancton and disbursement, customization
of schemes suiting the divergent needs of
ihe MSMEs in ling with the current lending
landscape, the Corporation registered o
histarical high in AUM of R5.2525.39 crores.
Mol's with various stakeholders have

been entared to promote the Start-up
ecosysiem, technologleal up-gradation
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of MSMEs by way of adoption of Industry
4.0, to support MSMEs with sufficient
working capital facilities. to promote
clrcular economy among MSMEs, to
facilfate fraining for MSME vendors on
Defence Manufacturing etfe,

To promote the entrepreneurial spirt
amang the new generation
entreprenaurs, thrust was given to seif
employment schemea viz, NEEDS, The
Corporgation has sanctioned |loan of
[R5, 7909 crores to 88 unifs in 2022-23 under
this scheme.

Intensive Special Business Campaign wais
organized during August - September
2022 oacress oll Branches of the
Corporation ta give thrust for sanction and
disbursemant In tha financial year 2022-23,

The Corporation's schemas were
showcased and senlor level
representation / participation were made
in varlous events/exhibitions/ annual
conferances llke AVNL. SIDM, CI Industry
Conclave efc,

Mﬂﬂ [n'm'
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- The revision In Meoratorium period under
Indiusirial Infrastructure Inifiative Scheme
from one year for applying reguiar term
loan (i.e. for construction of building.
purchase of machinery) to 2 years eased
the credit burden on the MSMEs gvalling
financlal assistance from TIHC for
purchase/leqse of Industrial plots from
SIDCO/IIPCOT,

Other Initiatives during the year 2022-23

. Speclal Teams comprising of Head Offlce
officlals were deployed to supplement
the sanction. disbursemeant and recovery
afforts af tha fleld level which helped in
achieving historical high AUM of
Rs.2525.39 crores with annual growth rote
of 22.90% and containing the nat NPA
below 1%.

] The Corporation has Infroduced fhe
system for customer categeorizatlion by
issuing Platinum/Gold/5liver Cards to
Stondard category investess with card
specific privileges /concassions to honour
the good investees and fefch moare
business from them,

Flow of Loan Applications:

The Statement of flow of Loan
Appllications disposed of during the year Is
fumished In Table-2 below,

Table-2. Disposal of loan applications
{Rs. in crores)

Sanctions
5, Parficulars 2072-23 2021-22
Ne. Mo. Amé Mo Amt
I Applicotions pandng.af fne
beginning of the year 108 ALY 210 2SS

2 Applications recalved during
tha year

TOTAL

1757 283747 245% 288142
1859 3,070.78 2445 3,106,868

3 Apoleotions depossd off
ouring the year

ay Gress Janctions (Al yoask

o) Closad, Wihakawn: e,

1314 1 7703 1933 180223
A45 10604t a8 1.071.54

4 Applications pendng at e
anc ol the vedar

TOTAL

00 2326 108 23N
1459 3,070.78 2549 3,106.88

Scheme-wise performance

The Corporation has farmulated many
Loan Schemes to fulfil the requirements of
various categorles of beneficiaries. The Table-3
below, furnishes data on Schemewise Sanction
and Disbursement durng the year 2022-23.

Table-3. Scheme-wise Sanctions and
Disbursement during 2022-2023

(Rs. In Crores)

Description Sanchions  Disburss-
(Gross) gt
Mo, A, Ami

MICRO { SMALL Entarprisas
Funding Schema 25 Ta.09 83
Equiomen! Firance Schemes 189 | E47 18254
Wing hill 0,79
Gansmtor 1 0.5 0.1
Trestsport Opetators & 1.23 055
Medicol Practitioners: ¢ Hospitois § 1521 12,44
Single Window Scheme Tem Ldon 5 ra? ooz
Hotels — — 04849
Woiking Capifal Term Loons:
(o) WCIL Ganetal [ Single Window 3 15,02 &:31
(b) Working Copltod Tenm Loan - 115
(el WL Job Work [ 0.4 0.3
(dy Hexi Working Capifol ah a1 31.a7
(e} Adhoc Working Copital Lrmit

Scheme a4 5240 £,
o Bl Fnanes Schems 107 5l665 G760
Cpen Teim Loons 79 58,50 41.a7
Mew Enfrsnrenaur cum Enterpae
Devalopment Scheme (MEEDS) 84 am 83.40
Crthets 867 Taggn G333
Teabcd 1314 1777.03 172044

Bellberres Foods and Beverages LLP
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Districtwise deployment of credit:

The Table-4 balow furnlshes data on distribution of TICs cradit In the Districts whatein it
is observed that the Districts of Chennal, Colmbatere, Kancheepuram, Tiruvallur, Erode, Trichy,
Krishnagil ond Madural recorded high credit dbsorption cumulatively.

Table-4. Districtwise deployment of Credit

(R, e Crores)

3l Sanctions Cumulative Sonctions
e, MName of the District 222023 2021-2022 Upfo 31.03,2023
Mo Art, Mo Armt, Mo Amit.
1 ARYALUR 3 1775 6 3.56 127 &1.67
o CHEMGALPATIU 26 39.12 7 7.B4 39 51.34
3 CHEMNMA 120 5a5. 87 152 aze Ja 16637 4457, 14
£ COIMBATCORE 118 TETZ 199 15400 14807 289126
5 CUDDALDRE 25 2482 B0 1982 4854 32041
& DHARMAPURI 28 21.99 28 2093 5433 A05 06
7 DINGIGLUL 53 47.28 Fike] 20.84 2873 554,39
B ERODE 1 8a./0 108 8Z.50 4024 142340
o KALLAKURICHI i 1.47 3 18.50 A8 22,70
10 KANCHEEPURAM &8 16776 o5 70.52 o758 210973
i1 KANYAKUMARI 15 50.41 127 21.52 4301 829,18
12 KARUR 26 23.44 34 24 .42 1801 28B.47
13 KRISHMN AR 83 21.82 145 113.94 1732 Q466
14 MADURA 78 43.76 21 93.62 10323 B48.54
1 MAYILADUTHURAI 1 0.73 — — 1 .93
15 NAGAPATTIMNANM 6 1.0& ? 4,15 761 &4,54
17 NAMAKKAL 2 21.17 19 8.93 1172 24249
18  PERAMBALUR 3 2TG 9 3.59 183 3526
17  FUDUKKODTTA 20 22.58 an 12.58 3502 342,49
20 RAMAMNATHAPURAM i 2,78 i 2.98 3845 159.864
21 RANIPET 7 544 13 13.83 22 21.78
22 SALEM a3 7296 34 2200 5301 &77.02
23 SIVAGANGAI 1% 645 20 7.63 2017 20212
24  TENKAS] 5 5.82 — — 5 &,82
25 THANJAWVUR 18 18.5] 30 13.39 4348 300,69
26  THE MILGIRIS — — — — 170 8.12
27 THEMI 9 14.63 20 |8.06 788 124.75
28 THIRUVALLUR B5 B3.55 126 27,30 3883 1795.87
25 TIRLNVARNMARMALA 10 4.14 13 7.26 1228 11049
30 TIRUPATTUR 1 0,11 5 1.90 7 S.21
F1 TIRUNELVELI 36 44.07 2 70.45 5045 570.49
32 TIRURLUR 47 49 56 Q6 73.58] §74 528.65
33 TIRUVARLR 2 076 11 2.9] 297 5487
34 TIRUCHIRAPEALL 50 B2.93 76 &7.54 6365 Q.36
35 THOCTHUKUDR 37 32.85 60 37.73 3428 638,30
3& WELLORE 23 1272 13 8.20 45648 341.53
a7 VILLUPURAM 37 52,63 45 2760 1305 350.48
38 VIRUDHUNAGZAR 59 32.25 g2 48.20 4118 702,39
3¢ PONDICHERRY UMION TERTORY — — — — 47 6,44
1314 1777.03 1933 180223 130474 2302354

O,



e e
r_.'ﬁ 11 3 Y

(£5}) sB8psrH Bemflss wae’ Haspsio

Industrywise distribution of credit:
The Table-5 below shiows industrywise distribution of credit in the Corporation’s advances:

Table-5. Industrywise distribution of Credit
(R5in Crores)

cumuloiive Sanclions

canchions (Gross)

sl Descrption 2022-23 202192 upto: 31.03.2023
No. No. Amt % No. Amh % Ne Amh %
| Food Processing Industry 22 19357 1082 336 070 117 12740 241947 105
2 Sugar Factores & Refineriss — — — — — — a1 6037 070
3 Papsr & Poper Products including

Frinting & Publishing 63 5423 305 75 4|34 229 ORI 108620 472
4 Textfiles 92 0800 540 175 14398 799 Q3R 220434 .97
5 Chremleal & Chemicol Products 19 3016 170 az NTe 176 4441 #0328 178
& Leather & Laather Procucts 4 269 014 & 25 4 1140 20889 O
7 Nomemetolic Mineral Froducts except

products of Petroleum & Cool e 14741 B30 2R 9046 504 2390 100109 435
§ Ergineeing (ngl Auto Compangnts) 345 30T 2200 8% 3204 178 10Wd47 370709 &0
9 Electical Mochinsry Apparatus,

Appliances and Supplies 53 35481 1957 B4 J485T 138 1811 29139) 1246
10 Eecticity, Gos and Sheam (Windmil) — - - 2 20240 1.2 a4 7iR02 392
11 Transport Equipment —_ — —_ = — —_ AT4 4571 020
12 Hotel Industry 4 237 002 e 5183 288 161 a9es3d 174
153 Tramsport including Fishing Trowlars 8 Foh 045 12 347 02 47577 ranse 307
14 Infomation technology — — - = — — 86 2833 0I2
13 Misc, Industdes not elsewhere classifled Ale 89490 2222 BB6 45522 264 32120 646800 2009
16 Loans to'Govt. Copdarations 1 1000 563 2 — — — 10 43800 190

1314 1777.08 100 1933 1802.23 100.00 130474 23023.54 100.00

DISBURSEMENT:

During the year under report, the
Corporation disbursed Rs.1,720.44 crores,
The cumulative disbursernent up to 31.03.2023
(sinca inceplion) is Rs18.087.61 crores
extended under various schames.

Subsidy:

THC, being the operating agency for
many incentlve schemeas of the Central and

Details of Capital Subsidy disbursed during
2022-23:

(s i crorss)
MNo. | Amount

Slale Government Subsidy:
Stote Caphtal Subshay 88 | 3048
MEEDS - Individual based Copital Sulssicy| 194 | 14.83

3% /6% Interest Subsidy to TIIC Borrowers:

State Governments, actlvely processed and
reieased subsidies effectively to eligible
enfreprenaurs in 2022-23 as follows:

Durlng the year 2022-23, the Corporation
disbursed a sum of #5.58.44 crores under 3% /
&% Infetest Subverition Scheme for MSME loans
and Rs.3.48 crores under 3% Intarest Subsidy for
MNEEDS,
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ASSET QUALITY:

The Corporation accords utmaost priority
e maintalining the quality of Loan Portfello.  As
on 31-03-2023, the share of Standard Assets
stood at 98.93% of the Loan Porffollo. Despite
the stresses withessed in National Banking
scenario on account of growing NPAs, TIC, by
strenuous recovery efforts and persistent
menitoring, has been successful in maintaining
its Standard Assets compoenents in its Loan
Portfalio.

Table-4. Loan Porffolio

(Fa, I Crores)
ASSETS 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
STANDARD 240844 201532 1.28623 O7B.BE
SLB-STAMDARD 200,65 I 1.43 Foa35 LRl
COUBTRLL oo .40 — 18.87
LI5S ASSETS S35 18,74 055 I0.0g
TOTAL 252539 . 2,054.89 1,310.24 107227
WIRTTEMN OFF 220,07 23780 Paods 28451
Tatal Parforming
Assels (PA) 249845 201532 128623 978856
latal Mon-Perdomming
Azsets (MPAY 25,93 ag 57 2501 23,41
% ot Parforming Assats
o tohal advances 9803 S8.07 DE.O% 1.2
%ot NEA fa Total
odvances (Gross NPAs) .07 [ 1%l 8.7
% of Net NPA 1o (MNefy
ol Tl [r? 082 .20 154

Strategies for Enhancing Asset Quality:

WMaintaining o quollifative credit porifolio
ls the top prorlty for successtul operations.

Cubecrate AAC Products Private Limited

Hence, the Corporation vigorously pursues the
following straftegles:

* Emphaosis on comprehensive Risk
Managemeant,

= improving appraisal system for qualitative
sanctions.

- Meonitoring of special mention accounts
and focused foilow up of larger
agvances,

. Infreduction of a Comprehensive Cradit
Maonagement and Recovery Manual fo
enhancea Bronch Credit Control Systems.

. Continuous training for its personnel for
skill developrment.

. An Exciusive Depdriment for manitarning
the Asset Quality.

. Comprehensive set of one time
settlement schemaes for elimination of
chronic NPAs.

LOANS MONITORING AND REHABILITATION
DAPARTMENT:

Brief Mote on Loan Monitoring and Rehabilita-
tion Department:

- The Loan Monitoring & Rehabllitation
Repdartment monifors: the hadalth and
performance of the assisted unlis,
repayrnerit of lodn dues and thereby
arresting slippage. The department plays
an dctive role In revival of potentially
viable sick units by firmely rehabilitation/
restructuring of the accounts,

Geeco Enercon Private Limited
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The depdgrment strives to maintain the
quality of the ossets of the Corporation
and to prevent the loan portfolic of TIC
from being contaminated,

Timely correclive action in the form of
restruciuring and recovery of dues based
on figger points are token, so that the
loan eycle runs smoothly and resources
are ploughed back to ensure fresh
lending.

The department reviews the Assets
Portfollo of the Corporation on regular
intervals and reports to the Management
on the status of SMA and NPA laval,

The review repors of SMA occounts of
the respective Commitiee are analyzed
on monthly basis and closely monitored
fo arest slippage and reduce NPA,

The department maonitors the Inspeclion
of the units by the officials and alsa
availablity of Insurance for the assisted
units and reports 1o the Audit Committea
of the Corporation periodically.

The deparment has putin o ploce a
mechanilsm o enable monltoring of
Stressed Assets af Branch Office and
Heod Office level to prevent slippoges
and fo malntain assetr quality,

Regular reviews are being conducted af
Head Office for monitoring the loan
portfolia.

Ter identify sickness ot the earlier stage
and to fake coreclive aclion e, within
of days from the date of principal and
interest demand, SMADD), SMACTY ond
SMACZ) acoounts e the Special Mentien
Accounis are monitored by the following
Committess,

1. Bronch Level Committes
2.  Regional Level Commities
3. Heoad Office Commitiea

Details of Restructuring/Reschedulement during
FY 2022-2023

I Restructuring of Advances - Normal

Course
(Rs.0r lokhs)
Mo of units Revised Schedule Amount
7 45814

2, Revision of Schedule during implementation

(Rsir lakhisy
Mo of units Revised Schedule Amount
5 1140,74

RECOVERY DEPARTMENT:
Brief Note on Recovery Depariment;

* The Recovery Department manliars the
achlevemant of princlpal and Interest
collection fargets of the Corparation,

. it focuses on the MPA occounts by
raviewing the coses and taking sultobie
action elther through Legal recovery
medsures or OTS route,

. Loans Monitoring Committes chaired by
CMD at Head Office has been revigwing
the MPA case with loan sanctlons above
5. 1.00 crore,

. The department works hand in hand with
Legal Department for dealing with
recovery of the loans.

. Legaol recovery action are taken agalnst
the defaulting bormowers under various
lows such as SFC Act. SARFAESI Act, RR
Act, efc,

. Emphasis Is placed on Compromise /
Negotiated Setflemeant Schemes for loans
above Rs 10,00 lakhs and on varlous QT3
schemes In vogaue for loans upto Rs. 10,00
[akhs.

. To improve tfronsparency in auction
procedures, F-auction process has been
infroduced.
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. By the above activities, level of NPAs and write-off cases hove been reduced considerably
over the yedrs and conidinied in recent years.

. Recovery agents have been ermmpanalied to look after select NPA cdses jo enable recovary
at the ecrllest.

Details of Walver Concessions during FY 2022-2023
1. Recovery made out of OTS:

{Rs. in lakhs)
Frincipal : 1387.51
Interast ; 302.46
Total : 1699.97
2, Principal/Interest waiver approved (including unsettled cases)
(R in lakihg)
5. Mo.| Description MNo. of cases | Principal Interest | Other dues| Total
I Pri. Walver invelved coses 5 314 agr.a3 0.13 400.70
2 | Int. Waolver invelved coses an - BO%D 87 0.29 B100.14
Total 35 3.14 8497 .30 0.42 B500.86
3. Accounts setfled with Principal/interest Waiver
(Rs. In lakhs)
Walvear Recovery
Approved during No. of Units Principal interest Otherdues | Principal | Interest
202223 24 2.84 372259 D.36 QEDIR 149.80
Pravious Year 9 2.94 1060.97 1.48 417.32 155,18
Total 33 578 4783.56 1.84 1397.51 304.95

4,  Details of Possession during FY 2022-2023

Mo, of Units taken FPossession 19
2 Mo, of Units retumed to the owners 10
No of units sold /disposed 28

Employment generation:

The financlal assistance extended by the Corporation hos resulted In generation of additional
amployment for about 9190 parsons during the yeor 2022-23,

Funds & Resources:

The Corpordtion moblizes its funds, apart from share capital, through Inter corporate deposits
and Bank loons.

Insurance Business:
T & aregistered Corporate Insurance Agent undar IRDAL Act and the Income earned under

Corporate Insurance Agenlt for the vear 2022-23 s Rs.27.37 lokhs.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

. The Corporation is a Public Sector Undertaking under the Government of Tamil Nadu. It
supporfs industrial growth in the State: with focus on Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises
(MSME). T follows regulations as laid down by SIDEI.

. The Corporation has adequate focus on Corporate Governance to meet the reguirements
of different stakeholders and compliance fo regulatory requirements and to integrate them
Into it= functioning

To this end. the Corporation has, structurally,
& o Chairman and o Monaging Director

& o Board ot Directors which plays @ supervisory ond odvisory role

& several commitfees entrusted with specific roles

& execufives with specific functionalities In the organizoticnal process
TIIC's BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMPOSITION AS ON 31.03.2023:

The Board had -

& Chaimnan & Managing Director
& Director representing MESME Department
& Two Directors representing Industries Department

Director representing Fnance Department
& Director representing SIDB| and
& Three Independent Directors

As on 31.03.2023, the Corporation’s Beard comprised of the following Directors:

Sl Nature of Dale of

No. Name of the Direcior Designation Directorship appointment

1. Thiru Hars Raj Vemna, IAS. Chairmmon & Monaging Director Executive 28.052021
e L,

2. Thiru S.KAshnan, 1AS, Additional Chisf Sscratary to Mon-Executive  1B.02.2022

Sovt., Industries, Investrment Fromiotion
& Commerce: Dept,, Govermmeant of
Tarnil Madu

3. Thirg V.Arun Roy, IAS,, Secrefary to Govt,, MBME Mon-Executive 09.09.2021
Departiment, Govl, of Tamil Nadu

4, Tmi, Reste Horsh Thiokkar, 145, Special Secretary fo Govemment, Mon-Executive 07102020
Finance Departmant,
Govamrmant of Tamil Nadu

6. T Marigm Pallovl Balday, 1AS,  Addifional Secretary 1o .Govt., Mor-Executive:  0B.08.2022
Industries, Investment Promotion &
Commerce Dept., Govt. of Tamil Nadu

& Thiru Ravindran Alakshmanan Saneral Marager, MorrExecufive 22102021
SIDB
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Sl Noture of Date of
Mo, Name of the Director Designation Directorship appoinfment
7. Thinu S.RGjendinan Independent Dirgctor Mor-Executive 28112009

Retired Deputy General Manoger
Indian Cwerssos Bank

Dr.GSanthanarm. 1aS (Retd) [ndependeant Diractor Non-Exacutive 28.11.2019
9. D Sinivosan
MWanaging Directar Independgent Director Mon-Executive 28112009

Sree Annopooma Sree Gowrishankar
Hotets Private Limited

Directors whao served on the Board durlng 2022-23 and relinguished their posts dusto change
In assignment:

s, Name of the Director Period of Tima
Ma. Tl Tmit. Fram To
1. Tt Jowashres Muralldharan, [AS: 02.09,202] (8.08,2022

Mo Director on the Boord is, in any way, connecied fo any other Director of the Board:

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has consfituted the following Committees to provide specified and focused
governance on key functional areas:

Sl Chairman of the
No. Commitlee  Members Commitiee Maln responsibility areas
1. Eieciutive 1. Chafrrmarn, THE Chalran, THC All areas relating fo loons and advances
Committes 2, Manoging Direcior, TIC utlizing the cverall powods of the Board,
(EC) & Thirg, Sotyakl Rostegl obove that of the Corperation’s
General Managers, SICEI Regional Commites,
4, Thing 5, Rojendiran
Independant Director
5. [r. &, zantbonamm, (A5 (Rtd)
Inclependant Disctar
2. Audh 1. Thiru & Rejendiran Dr. G Santhanam, Overseaing and dirscling the total oudit
Committes Indepencent Director A5, (Ratd) functions of tha Corperation; all iIntemal
2: Dr. G, Santhanam, |AS (Retd)  Independent Clrector inspections; cudits by fhe sxfemal
Incependant Director cudits/SIDEAG, Peradlic and Annual
3. Thiru Ravindran A Lokshmanan, fincincial reports; wite-off & bod loans,
General Manager, SIDE|
4. Thirg D Srinheasan
Irdepandant Birectar
&, Direclor rapresenting
Finornce Deporiment
to the Govt of TN
A Bt 1, Chotrmen, TIC Chairman, THE H.R, dreas ke recrultment, pramotlons
Cormmittee-l 2, The Moroging Director, THC for the post of Assistont Seneral
ifor AGM.& . 3. Directer represanting Manager and above

above cadres)  Finonce Department
fo the Govh of TN
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District-wise Sanctions (Cumulative)

Chennai Region

Coimbatore Region

Madurai Region

1732/ 941,68
Krishnagiri

Thirunelveli Region

Tirupatiur

Trichy Region

1228 | 110,48
iruve

1309 ( 350,48
Villupuram

Salem Region

47 646
sl ty Ponihdry
Kallakurichi Union Teir
1701842 H S
The Nilgiris
11721 242 89
Namakkal
14507 / 320,61 8741 52865 G365/ 816,36 Bt
Coimbatore Tirupur 1ﬂnlﬁaa.d Tiruchirappalll
2873 (554,38 3592 ( 342,49 W
Dindigul Pudukkottai pattinam

TEE {12475
Theni

T 20212
Shvaganga-

4118170239
Yirudhunagar

3645 150,86

Mo. of Units /Amount
{Rs. in Crores)
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ﬁ;:-. Commiltee Members ggﬁ;m[ﬂ:em the Mailn responsibility areas
Staff 1. The Managing Director, TIC MG, TIC HR areas ke recnitment, promotions
Committes-ll 2, Director represanting for the post of Sanlor Managear and
(for Senlor Finance Cepartmerit balow,
Maroger o the Govl. of TN
& below) 3. Director represanting
Inclustries Deparmrent
fex the Govemment of
Tamil Nodu
4, Compoale 1. Chairnan, TIE Chalmman, TICE [y Formulots and recommeand to the
soci 2, Managing Birsctor, TIC Board, o Corporate Soclal
Resporsibility 3. Directer raprasenting Resparslbility Policy which shal
Commifise Industries Departmeant fo mdicata he activities 1o be
(C58) the Govt. of Tamil Nadu uncerickan by fhe Company
4, Thins B, Sindvasan i Recommend the omount of expendi-
Independeant Director fure o beincured on the Corporgte
5. Director reprasanting social Respensioiity activities
Finance Department i} Monitor the Corporate Soclal
to the Govt, of Taminociuy Responsicility Policy of the Company
from Hme fa tima
5 MNominaton & 1, Chairman, THC Chaleman, TIC MNIRC shall idertity perscns who grg quali
Femunermtion 2. Thing D, Stdnivoson flied 1o become Directon and recommiend
Commifies Indepandant Director te Board thelr appointrmeant & remeval
(MRC) 3: Director representing and rermuneration o Dlreciorns.
Incdustries Degartmeant to
Zovt of Tamil Nodu,
4, ThHiru 5, Rajendiran
Independsnt Dirsctor
& Stokeholders 1, Director represanting Dwecto represanting SRC shall consider and resolve the
Reiafionship Indiusties Departrment Industries Deporfment prisvances of secuity hatders of the
Committas tor tha Govt, of Toemil Natiu Compony
(ERC) 2. Thira B. Srinfvasan
Irdepandant Direcior
4, Thind & Raojendiran
Independant Director
7 Tender 1. Manoging Directorn, TIC ME, TIE To svaluate the Eeport of Tendsr
Committee 2, Director representing Screaning Committes and forward fts
Hronce Department to the recommendations to tha Board for s
aovt, of Tamil Nadu decision,
3, Thimd B. Srinivdsan
Independeant Diractar
4. Dr. G Santhionamm, IAS (Retd)
molependant Direcior
6. [k 1, Managing Director, TIE MD. THE la considar high and madium Tisks
Monogement 2, Directer representing SDB perodically ond give Exacutive
Committee 3. Dn & Santhanam, 1AS (Retd) Clrectlions for sk mifigation and 1o
Independant Director rrioretor the implementation of rlsk
4. Thing & Rajendiren rriGnogEment strategies.
Indepandant Director
3, Thinw O, Srinhvason
Irdepandant Diector
MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors has met four fimes during the year 2022-23. The Annual General
Meeting (AGM) was held in Chennai on 02.12,2022.
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During the year, the Executive Committee met one time, Audit Committee met four fimes,
staff Committee-l met three times, the Staff Commiftee-ll met one fime, Corporaie Social
Responsibiity Committee met one fime, Risk Manggement Cormmittee met one fime, Sub-
Committee met one time and the Independent Directors’ meeting met one time,

Report on Corporate Social Responsibility:

Particulars of Corporate Soclal Responsibiity activities carried out by the Company In terms
of Sectlon 135 of the Companles Act, 2013 ks In Annexure

Compliance function:

TC has a robust policy on compliance and the related reporfs are reviewed by the Board
and the Audlt Committee periodically. As per the pollcy of the regulatory authonty, statutory and
internal compliance are being monifored and periodical repaorts are placed before the competent
authority.

Complionce with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013:

Most of the Sections of the Companles Act 2013, and the related rules and the schedulas
have been made effective. TIC has already complied with the revised provisions of the Act o the
axtent they are applicagble to the Corporation. Varous provisions applicable to the listed
Companies are applicable to our Corporation also, Some other provisions that are acppllicable
based on certaln benchmarks in terms-of tumover, capltal and borowings like the provision on
appolntment of key managerial persons, are also applicable to us, Seme othér compliance made
during the year are given below:

Compliance in respect of appointment of Woman Direcior on the Board:

TIC is also required to appoint a womian Director pursuant to the provision of Section 149(1)
of the Companies Acl, 2013, Tmt, Jayashreee Muralidharan, A5, Tmi, Reeta Harlsh Thakkar, |AS,
and Tmit. Marlam Pallavl Baldev, |AS were on our Board during the year 2022-23. Hence, the
Corporation is in complionce with the requirement of oppointment of woman Director on its Board.

Compliance in respect of conducting of Secretarial Audif:

The Companies Act, 2013, under Section 204 read with Rule No9 of Companies Rules
(Appointment and remuneration of manageral personneal) 2014, requires avery listed Company
and @ Public Comparny having o pald-up copital of Rs.50 crores or more or & turmowver of Rs.250
crores or more to annex with its Board Report a Secretarial Audit report in Format (MR=3). TIIE, being
o listed Company and having a share copital of Rs.421 crores, s oo reguired to comply with the
secretarial audit raguirements.

RSk Textile The Southiern Associates

O,
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Mz Kiraon VMarma MG, Practising Cormpany Secrefatles were gppeinted to conduci the

Secrefarial Audit for 2022-23. A copy of the Secretarial Audit Report for the year 2022-23 in the
prescrbed Form MR-3 of the Companies Act, 2013, is annexed to this repori, There were no
cdverse remarks In the said report,

Compliance Officers for the year 2022-23

1.

10,

11.

The Key Manageriol Personnel, as per Companias-Act, 2013, are

{iy Maonaging Director, TNC (i} Thiru D.Duraira), General Manager (I/c) - O8D/Company
Sscratary (i) Thinl 5.Ralendran, Chief Fnancial Officer [/ Assistant Genearal Manager (Funds &
Resourceas).

Thing CeDuralrgj, General Manager (l/c) O30 [ Company Secretary was the Compliance
Officer for complying with the varous provisions of SEBl and reported to the CTMDOMD.

Thiru B.Durairg), Senemal Manager (/c) =250 [ Company Secretary was the Appolate
Authority as required under the Right to Information Act; 2005

Thiru D.Duralraj, General Manager (i/c) -O3D | Company Secretary, s the Corporate Social
Responsibility Officer. He will prepare and submit CSR proposals o MD/CSE Cammittee/
Beoard,

Thiru S:Rajendran, Assistant General Manager (Funds & Resources), is the Chiet Financial
Officer ancl reported to CMD/MD.

Thiru 5, Rajendiran, Asst. General Manager (F&R) was the Chief Risk Officer during the period
He identifled the- risk factors in the loan proposals to be ploced before the Executive
Committes and the Board of Directors and submiited the same fo Head Office Screening
Committes.

Tmit. Chitra Shenbagaovalll, Assistant General Manager, was the Chairperson of Camplalnts
Committes for prevention of sexudl hdrassment of women employees working In tha
Corporation.

Mo unsatisfactony report was gensrated by the Corporation In 2022-23.

Thire RS.Mathan Karthik, Manager (Recovery and LM&R) |s the Chief Information Security
Officer (CISQ) for Implementing, enforcing and supporting the ESecurity Policy, 2010, and
reported to the CMD/MD,

Tmt. S.Kathambar, Manager (F&R) is the Public Information Officer as required under the
Right to Information Act, 2006

T, P.Deivarani, Senior Officer { HOD (Intermal Audit Dept) is the Principal Officer, for Know
Your Customer (KYC) and Arnti-Money Laundering (AMC). complionce, as per REI [/ SIDBI
directions.

Tmnt, P.Deivaranl, Senior Offlicer / HOD (Internal Audit Dept) is the "Facllitator” for the purpose
of recelving all complaints under Whistle Blower Pollcy and ensuring appropriate action,

Risk Management Policy

Our Corporation is ploneer among SFCs to Infroduce CMR rank, a fool to Identify risk for all

sanction propozogls. By adopfing CMR where the proposcls are ranked between 1 and &, the risk
associated in sonctions are further mitigated.
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'The Corpaoration is fully committed fo identify ol cotegories of risks involved In its business of
lending or other activities, evolve suitable measuring and monltaoring mechanism and adopt
apprepriate risk management and risk mifigation strategies to achieve the twin objectives of
mciximising retums and minimising risks’.

The Corperation has appointed a Chief Risk Officer who identifies the Risk Factors in the loan
proposals and submit the same to Head Office Screening Commiltee constituted for prima facie
clearance of the loan proposals to be placed before the Executive Committes and Board. The
Risk factors identified by Chief Risk Officer are incorporated in the Appralsal Memorandum along
with the mitigating complionce remarks of the Project Department for consideration of the
appropriote Sanctioning Authority,

The Corporolion is continuously toking vorious measures fo mitigate the risks involved In is
lending activity.

Human Resource

The Corporation belleves that our human resources have a direct and significant impact on
the overdll perfformance. The Corporation underfakes inlfiative fo strengthen the weorkforce in the
wake of g large number of superannuation resignation besldes addressing fraining needs and
leadership development. The Corporation has sent letter to The Tamilnadu Public Sarvice
Commission (TNP3C) for underfaking recruitment of 50 candidates for the posts of Manager and
Senior Officer. Further. the Corporation has also referred to Tamlinadu Public Service Commission
(TNPSC) after getting Board's approval for racruitment of 45 Assistont-cum-typist fo replace the
ocutsourced staff,

Details of number of persons recruited during the year: Nil
Details of promotion given to officials during the year:

The Corporation has given promation fo the officials as detalled below, durng the financial
year 2022-23:

5.No. Cadre No. of officicls promoted
1 AGM o DGM 3
2 8r. Manager to. AGM 2
3 Senior Officer o Manager 3
4 Officer to Senior Officer 27
5 Junior Cificer to Officer 27

Staff Strength of the Corporation as on 31.03.2023:
As.on 31.03.2023; the staff strength in the Corporation was os follows:

Management Total strength
Senlor Olficers and above m
Junior Gifficers/ Assistants &7
Record Clerks/Drivars/Offlce Assistants 32
Total 210
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Training:

The Corporation considers: its human
resource as one of the most essantial
components for Corporation’s
governance and business, The
Corporation is periodically imparling
fraining fo the staff by conducting in-
house fraining programmes and by
deputing to them to various training
programmes to enable them to update
their knowledge besides upgradation of
akills.

During the year 2022-23 external training
programme Tor Dispute Resclution
Meachanisms including arbitration,
Cormmecial Courts and Insolvency and
Bankruptey Codea for the Government
aofficlals conductad by Law Departmeant.
Government of Tamiinadu and a fraining
conductad by Southern India Regional
Councll of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India which provided
training to the employees,

2 pfficials haove ofttended the external
fraining programme conducted during
the year 2022-23

134 officials have aifended the In-house
tralning programme conducted on
various dates during the year 2022-23,

INTERNAL AUDIT:

Internal Audit Department at Head
Office Is headed by a Senlor Officer and
supported by Concurrent Auditors
appointed for 24 Branches of the
Corporation and Heod Office.

The Concurrent Auditors oudit the Branch
Offices and Head Office regularly and
furnish their findings / report every month
to the respective Branch Offices for
rectiication [ compliance:

Compliance reports from the Branch
Offices on the action taken on
Concurrent Audit findings are scrutinized
by the Infernal Audit Deportment and
placed betore the CMD/MD for perusal/
approval. Upon CMD [ MD's approval,
audit closure letters are issued to the
Branch Offices.

) s8pprE Caemfls wal Rasgs

Apart from this, pre-disbursement credit
audit of all term locn cases of sanciions
with the quantum of Rs.200 lakhs and
above are camed out at the Regional
level and reports are fumished fo the
respective Branches for compliance
before effecting disbursement, Thus,
cradit risk arising out of the higher
quantum loans are checked prior fo
disbursement,

The detlails of audii conducted and the
major cbservation by audil officials are
placed before the Audl Committes on
quarterly basis and the Audit Committee
overseas the audlt funchon and issues
instruchions for Improving and modifying
the audit process.

Audit assignment of the Concurrent
Auditors 15 renewad every yaar and
Renewal letters ore given to the
Concurrent Auditors for continuing of
gssignment,

The systern of furnishing Flash Reports
highlighting important findings by
ouditars for quick perusal of the fop
management 5 in place since
01.10.2018.

The systermn of furnishing Audit Report In
uniform format by Concurrent Auditors Is
In place from 01.10.2020 orwards

CIR (Cosh Transacilons Reports) are
gathered from all the Branch Offices
every month gnd fhe cash fransacions
invalving more fhan Rs, 10,00 okhs are
reporfed o the Director, FILINDIA, New
Celni, Branch Offices have beenadvised
o encourage remiftances by chegue/
TGS,

Annual Off-site Monitoring of Non-
operational areas llke Administration,
Accounts, Estate maintenance, efe. for
the year ended 30,06.2022 has been
caried oul for reviewing and ensuring
thal  the prescribed guidelines and
instructions issued by the Corporation are
being adhered to and that all importani
records are maintained and are in ordar.

IS0 Certification has bean rensewed
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under SO 9001:2015 for the period from
20.11.2022 to 28.11.2025. The scope of
150 is sanction and disbursement of loans
at Head Office and Chennal Branch
Oiffice,

¢ Accountant General’s Office, Chennal,
has carled out Audit for the yedr 2021-22
from 21.11.2022 to 08.02.2023 ond the
report was recelved by the Comoration
for compliance.

COMPUTERISATION:

The Power Bullder Application Is being
used for Accounting and MIS Reporfing, It is
developad with Power Bullder Version12 In the
front end and 53L 2014 In the back end i in
uge from April 2019 and oll the accounting
transactions are captured on daily basis and
vanous reports dre generated penodically as
required by various stokeholders viz the
Management, Board, Govermment eic,

The Web-centric Applicaticn Fackoge
comprising of Human Rescuwrce Development
(HRMD, Centralised Payroll Process, EPF and EGF
madules ara In use since September 2015 ond
It has been developed using NET Application,

The Android TIC Mobile Application is
olso used by all the officials of the Corporation
for accessing the Logn Account detfalls of the
Customers aond aiso fo enfer the Inspection
details from the Customer's location ifself. The
Customer con legin in the Application and
occess iheir Loon Account defalls ond also
submiit thair loan enguiry,

The interactive Website developed s
hosted In AWS Server, whereln all the scheme
datails of TIC are displayed In the webslte. The
webslfe has o dedicated Customer Portal
through which a Customer can login and
access thelr Loan Account detalls. A non
customer can submit their Loan Enguiry
through website. The online payment focility
hos been created using 5Bl Collect, a senvice
provided by state Bank of Indla,

The Comporation has starfed developing
and adopting o digltal fransformation Inlflative
called ‘PROJECT EDGE® (Enterprise
Digltalisation for Geal Enhancement) for
facilifofing ond processing of logn opproisal

and aiming to reduce the tum-around fime
(TAT). The mission of the project is to digitally
fransform  the current operafions by
automating tasks, reducing manual
intervention, adopting Business process re-
engineering with APl Integration for KYC
verification. Bank statement analysis, GST
verification. analysis of financial statements fo
provide faster qualitative services to customers
and thereby enhance customer expenence
and maintain valued relationships with clierits,
The application s being developed by the In-
house Team in latest open source fechnologies
like Python and Django Framework with
PostgreS@QL as database. The application s a
confinuous ongoing development process and
being implemented in o phased mannst

The first phase of Project Edge was rolled
out during June 2022 for online appraisal of
loans upto Rs.50 lokhs, Subseguently, Project
Edge covered sanction process of prominent
10 Schames of TIIC and documeantation
modula: The Branch Offices have started
adopting online |oan appralsal process
through *Project Edge” platform.

Directors’ Responsibility Staternent

In accordance with the provisions of Sec 134
(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect fo
Directors’ responsibility statement, it is heraby
stated that:

5 All accounting standards which have to
be mandatorily followed have been
complied with in the preparation of
accounts for the year ended 31st March,

2023,

- Significant  accounting policles,
consistently followed by the Corporation,
have been alven as Motes annexed to
and forming part of the Bolonce Sheet
and Profit and Loss Account.

v Adeqguate care has been taken for the
maintanaonce of accounting records,

" The accounts for the yvear hove been
prepared on @ ‘geing concem concept’

. The financial statements hove been
audited by M/s. P.B. Vioyaraghavon &
Co., Charterad Accountants, the

Statutery Auditors.
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. The Corporation has a proper and
adequate internal control system to
ensure that all the assets of the
Corpaoratien are safeguarded and
protected against any loss and that all
the fransactions are properly authornsed
and recorded, Information provided to
management is reliable and timely and
statutory obligations are adhered to,

. The Company has an established intemal
Finarcial Control framework including
internal contrals over financial reporting,
operating controls end antl-froud
frarmework, The framawork i reviewed
regularly by the moanagemeant and
fested by inlernal audit team and
presenfed to the Audit Committee,
Bosed on the perlodical testing, the
framework 15 strengthensad, from fime to
tfime, to ensure adeguacy ond
etffectiveness of internal Financial
Controls.

Statutory Statements:
Material changes and commitments

Thete have been no materlal changes
and commitments affecting the financial
position of the Company, which have
peceurrad between the end of the financial
vaar of the Company 1o which tha financial
statements relote and the date of this report,

Significant and material orders passed by the
Regulators or Couris or Tribunals impacting the
going concern status of the Company

There are no significant and material
orders passed by the regulators or courls or
fribunals, which would impact the going
concam status of the Company and ifts fulure
operations,

Extracts of Annual Retum:

An exfract from Annuol Refurn as
rafarred under Section 92(3) and Sechion
134 (3A) in form MGT-9 of Companies
(Managemean! and Adminlsiration) Rules 2014,
is given as annexure to this report,

Details of materlal related parly transactions

There are no matearial related party
fronsoctions under Sec. 1858 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companiss (Mestings
of Boord ond its Powers) Rules, 2014,

Reporting of fraud

The Auditors of the Company have not
reported ony froud as specified under Sec. 143
(12} of the Componies Act, 2013,
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Some of the Directors, by virtue of their posts, hold certaln other Directorships, os appointed
by the State Govemmient as on 31.03.2023,

Sl

Mo

Name of the Director

Designation

Other Directorships/Partnership

2.

3.

Thiru Hans Raj Verma, 1AS,,

Thiru 5. Krishnan, 1AS

Thiru V. Arun Roy, IAS,

Chairman &
Managing Lirsctor
The TIHC Limited

Addifional Thigf
Secratary o
Zovernrmant,
Inciustries Department

Sacratary to
Govermnment,
MEME Diept

DIRECTOR;

1

2
3

4,

5

i)

Tamil Madu Small Industries Developrment
Comparation Limited (SIDCS)

Seshosayee Poper & Boards Limited
State Indushies Promation Corporofion

ol Temil Nodu (SIPCOT)

Inclustrigl and Technical Consulfancy
Organization of Tamlinadu Limited (TCOT)
Sulndy Industrial Estate Infrastructure
Upgradation Company (GIEIUC)
Chettinodg Cement Corporation Limited

PRESIDENT:
i

Councl of State Industriol Developrment
ond Investment Corporations of India
(COSIDICT)

DIRECTOR in Public Company:
1

I
“

Tamil Nadu Industrial Developrrient
Cormporaiion Lid (TIDCEA)

. Tamll Nadu Generallon and Distribution

o

St et - TRl 0o G S

o I

Corporation Limited (TANGEDTO)

State Industrles Promotien Corporation of
Tamil MNodu Limited

Titgn Company Limited

TIDEL Park Limited

Tamil Modu Newsprint and Popers Limited
Tamill Mady Petroproducts: Lid

Tamiinady Cements Corporation Umited
Tamil MNadu Magnesite Limnited

rivate Companies

Tamil Nadu Minerals Limited

IIT Madras Research Park (Sec 8 Cempany)
Tamilnady Trade Promotlon Crganisation
Tamilnadu Startug and Innovation Mission
Chennol Metropoliton Developrment
Authority (CMEA)

Other Bodies
1

Guidance (Sockety), formerdy Tamiinadu
Industriol Guidance & Expart Promohon
Bureauy

2. Entreprensurship Developmeant Institute

DIRECTOR:
I

a
o

&
4,

Tomil Madu Small Industries Develogment
Comparation Limited (SIDCG)

. Tamil Nadu Small Industries Comporcation

Limited {TAMNSE

Tamil Madu Startup and Innevation Missian
Tamil Madu Sl Bevelopment

Comaoration Limited

Tamil Nadu Feod Processing dnd

Agrl Export Promotion Corporatlon

Tamil Madu Coir Busingss Developmant
Corparaticn
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No. Name of the Director

Designation

Other Directorships/Parinership

4, Tmi. Reata Harish Thakkar, |AS.,

5. Tmt. M. Pallavi Baldev, IAS

&, Thiru Ravindran A.Lakshmanan

7. Dr. G. Sonthonam, |AS (Retd)

Thirg 5. Rajendiran
Thiru D. Srinivasan

Spl. Secretary to
Zovarnmant,
Finance: Department

Addl, Sacretary fo
Sovaernmeant,
Industries Departmeant

Seneral Manogsr,
Smiall Incustriss
Devalopment

Bank of India {(SI2ER

Independent Directar

Indepandeant Directar

Independant Director

DIRECTOR:

1. Tamil Nadu State Transport Corporation
Limited (Salem)

3, Tamil Nodu Magnesite: Limited

3. Tarmil Nadu Corporction for
Devalopment of Women Lid

4, Tamil Nadu Medical Services
Comporation Limited

3. Toaminodu Small Industiss Developrmeant
Comporotion Lid,

&, TN Apar Skl Development Cenfre for
Consfruction and Infrastniciufe

DIRECTOR:

1. Tamiinodu Industriol Development

Comporafion Lid. (TIDCO

TICEL Fork Limited

TIDEL Meo

TITAM

Tarmil Madu Waoter Invesmant

Company Lid (TWIC)

Tamil Nadu Rood

[mfrastructure Development

Comporotion (TNRIDC)

7. TANFAC Industries Lid.

Other Bodies:

1. Golden Jubilee Biotech Park for
Woiren Society

]l

o f Caond

o

DIRECTOR:

Mamo Enterprisas Private Lid,,

Bhishmia Technology Services Pvi Lid

Y Mot Software Technologies Put Lid
Bhishmo Medio Lab Tamil Pyt Lid

Raro Technoiogy Solutions Pyt Lid
Chennal Obesty & Gastro Surgeons P, Lid,
[RAFPRISM Health Sysferms Put. Ltd

R N S SRS

=

DIRECTOR:

1. ‘Srea Annapoomo Sres Sowrshonkar Hoteals
Pyt Lid

2. Sree Annapoorna Kitchen Equipmiants
Frivate Limitad

&, Sres-Annopoomo Sowrshankor Estates ond
Constructions Pvt, Lid

4. Tamil Nadu Feod Industries Assockation

3. South Incio Hetels and Restaurants
Association

&, Damodar Techno Systems Pyt Lidl.

7. -Shui Domodar Resorts Privote Lid:
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Form No.MGT-?
Exfract of ANNUAL RETURN as on the Financial Year ended 31.03.2023

{Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12{1) of the Companies
{Managemeni and Administration) Rules, 2014)

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

H] CiN ! LS300TN 1949550 1458
W Registration Date : 26-03- 1949
iy Neme of the Company ! Tamiinady Industial Investiment

Corporation Limfted

vl Caotegory / Sub-cafegory
af The company ; —

vl Whether listed company ; No

vil  Name.oddress and contact : M/s. NSDL Database Management Limited
agaetalls of Regisfrar and Registrar & Transfer Ageni
Transfer agent, if any dth Floor, "A" Wing. Trade World,

Kamala Mills Compotind.,
Senopati Bapat Marg, Power Parel,
Mumbal 400 D13

fl. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :

Term Loan fending

ll.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

- Nk -
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATIERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i Category-wise share holding

MNo. of shares held at the MNo. of shares held al the
Category of beginning of the year end of the year change
Shareholders % of % of | during the
Tatal Total year
Deamal | Physical | Total shores Demat | Physical | Tolal shares

A, Promofer
(1} Indian

1} Stota

movarmment (2035228 — | 35228 7210 | 3035228 - 3035228 72.10 -

(2} Forelgn oy = = = — — = £= =
B. Public

Shoreholding
{1} Institutions

I SHPCOT = SO0000 00000 11.88 — FO0000 H00G00 11.88 e

il Smcl Industries
Developrrant
Bonk of India

(aiCBl) TFO000 - 1000 4,04 170000 - 170000 4.04 -
nTRCS SO0000 — S00000 11.88 500000 == S00CO0 11,88 =
WyGSovaemment

of Puduchenry - 1500 1500 0.03 — 1500 1500 0.03 -
W) Imsurance

Comparies &75 485 1160 .02 L] 485 1160 0.0z —
VvIFOTher Boanks

Inehudirg

Ceo-op. Borks 687 381 2068 0.05 1687 381 2068 0.05 -

(2] Mon=Institutions = - — - = - = = =
Grand Total A707590 502386 | 4209954 100%: | 3707590 502384 | 4209954 100% -
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i) Shareholding of promoters
Sharehoiding af the beginning Shareholding ot the and
of the year of the year
% of % of % change
5L % of total shares e of tolal shares in shore
Mo. | Shareholder's Name No. of shares of | pledged/ Mo, of shores of | pladged/ holding
shares the ancum- shares fhe ancum- during
company | berad fo company | bared fo the year
fotal total
shares shares
1| Eovt. of Tomilinodu 035725 T2.0504 - 3035228 720504 - -
Xl Gawvl, of Pudenastry 1500 0.0354 - 1800 00354 - -
3| Small Industres Devalopmert
Bank of Indso 170000 4038 E 170000 4,038 - -
4 | Punjolb’ Naficral Bonk &0 goo4 - a0 004 -
&| Indlary Bank,  Chenngl 233 0.0055 - 253 0.0055 - -
& Kumbakonom City Unsan Bank,
Kumbakoram o 0000z * 0 0.0002 e =
T | Barkc @l Incs, Mumbai-2] 200 (L0048 H0 00048 -
8| Indlon Overseos Bank, Chenno 7 2.0028 =3 137 0.0028 = =
& | Canara Bank, Bangalae o Q0008 i 00018 - -
10| State Bonk of India, Chennal 1167 Q.o2r7 - 1187 00277 - =
17 | Tamlinoou Stote Co-oparmiive
Bonk, Chennal 12 00003 — 12 Q0003 -
12 | Romochandran Co-aperative
Cantrol Borg Lid
Remochordraparam {AF) 1 0.00002 = 1 00002 - -
13 | Progeasopuram Co-oparolive
Cantral Bonk Lid, Prakasapuram
Tiruralvall Z 00000 2 000004
|4 | Karue fown Co-operative Bank
Lte., Korur 1 000002 I 000002 - -
15| The Samswat Co-op, Bonk Lig
MUk & e nile = & 00001 - =
1a7| Co-opargtive Centrol Bonk Lid,,
Medore Fd 000004 = 2 0.00004
17| Tamlineadu Co-ogenalve Siala
Lond Develapmeant Bank Lid,
Chennal-4 100 g.oa23 —~ jan d.0023 -
18| Rajommpet Co-aperative Town
Bk Lted,, Rejamipset I 0.00002 - 1 0,00002 - -
19 | Manrargudi Co-gperative
Lirsicar Bank Ltd. Mannargdi 5 000012 - 5 Loz - =
20 | Coaperatlye Cantral Bonk Lid,,
Vizlonogoearn z C0Z004 - 2 0.00004 - -
21 | Co-operafive Cantral Bank Lid,,
Thoingoyir E 000004 - 2 [0.00002 -
&2 | Malatar Distiet Co-oparative
Bank: Ligl. Calicut ] 00,0000 I 0.00002 -
2¥ | Co-operaiive. Cenfral Bonk Lid
Elluru 0.00002 = | B.00002 = =

[ P R T
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Sharehoiding of the beginning

Sharehoiding af the end

of the year of the year
% of % of % change
k{8 % -of folal shares %o of tolal shares in shore
Me. | Shareholder's Nome MNo. of shares of | pledged/ Mo. of shares ol | pledged/ halding
shares the encum- shares the encum- during
company | bered o company | bered o the year
tatal total
shares shores
2 | Co-operative Central Bonk Ltd,
Kurmbakiencrm ) 0.002012 5 D012 - -
25 | Srkaoblam Cistich Co-opoarotive
Cenfral Bank Lid. Sikakulam 4] 000014 == f 000004 - =
Rermanatnapuram Distict
Co-operative Contral Bank: Lid.,
Medurgi L] (00002 = 1 CHO0ES = -
27 | orolkudi Coropenotive Liioan
Ltd,, Karalkud i Q.00002 | 000002 - -
25 | Vishakaopatnom District
Co-operalive Cantral Bank Liel,
Vishokopatnom 2 0:00004 2 00034
29| Modural Distic! Central
Comoparative Bank Lid,,
MAcsc et & (00074 & 000014
3Q. | United Incéa Insurance
Compary Ltd, Mumial 375 0.008% - 37y 0.008% - -
37 | Crigrtal Fre & Genaral
Imsuronce Company Ha,
FAumtc 250 Q.005% - 250 0050 - -
32 | The Kolzard Hind Insurcnce
Company Lid,, Mumooi 10 000024 = 16 000024 = =
33 | Mew Incka Assurances Company
Ltd.. Mumbol 150 (0.0034 150 00055
3 | LC of Indics, Mumibai 375 00089 - s .008% - -
35 | SIPCOTF 500000 118744 500000 187488 - -
3 | TRCO 200000 118766 - SO0000 118746 = =3
37 | Union Bank of Indic 50 00012 50 0.0012 -
Tl 4209954 100,00 4209956 100,00 - -
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il ~Change in Promoter's shareholding (please specify, if there Is no change)

Thers i no change in Promoter's Sharehalding,

At the beginning Cumulative At the end
of the year shareholding of the year
during the yedr
5. | Nome of the Promoter % of total | MNo. of % of total % of ftotal
MNa, Mo, of shares shares shares Mo, of shares
shares of the of the shares of the
company company company
1. | Sovemmeant of Tamilncdy | 30358228 7210 - - 3035228 720
Al the end of the year 3035228 72,10 == - an3szza 7210
v} Sharehelding pattern of top ten sharehalders (ofhwer thon prometers and heldars of GDRS and ADRES)
Cumulative
Al the beginning shareholding At lhe end
5l For each of the Top 10 of the year during the year of the year
N sharabalciars % of folal % of fotal % of fotal
Mo. of |shares of the | No. of shares of the Mo. of shares of the
shares company shoras company shares Campany
| SIREOT RODDan| 11.8788 - . HO0G00 | 1.8764
2 noeo SQ0000( 118748 -- - S00000 11.8768
3 Sroall Industries Developrmiant
Bork of Indic 170000 4038 - -- 170000 A.038
Eavt. of Puduchemy 1600 g.035864 - -- 1580 0.0354
) State Bank Of Indla, Chennail 1147 0.0277 - - 1167 L0277
United India Insurnmnce
Compony Lta,, Mumibsal 375 0.0089 - .- 375 00083
7 L of India, Murmbod 375 00089 = == a75 0.008g
g Orlental Fire & Senearcl
Insurarce Compary Lid,,
MMurabal 250 0.0059 = == 250 0.0059
a9 Indicn Benk. Chenndl 233 0.0055 -- .- 233 0.0055
12 | Bank of Indio, Mumbal 200 .64 - - 200 0.0048

v  Shareholding of Direclors and Key Managerial Personnel @ Nil

vi) INDEBTEDNESS: {Rs: In Crores)
Bonk Loans 1478626
Deposits 213.84
Total 1689.10
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viii Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole fime Direciors — Rs.44.27 lakhs
By  Remuneration to other Directors — Nil
C) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/Whole time
Directors
{Rs. in lakhs)
Key Managerial Personnel
sl Particulars of Remuneration Company Chief Financial
No. Secretary Officer Total
1. | Gross Salary (n lakhs) 23.90 23.00 4590
(o) Sclary as per provisions contained In
Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act,
1967
{b) WValue of perguisites u/fs 17(2) Income
Tax Act, 19461
{cy Profits In leu of sglary under section
17 (3 Income Tox Act, 1941
2 Stock-optlon
3. | Sweaf Equity
4, | Commissicn
8. | Others, spaclfy
Total 23.90 23.00 4546.90

viii) Penalfies / Punishment / Compounding of offences: Nil



THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ANNEXURE TO THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

1. A brief outline of TIC's Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) also including overview of
projects or programs, proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the
CS5R policy and projects or programs.

In gccordance with the provisions of Companies Act under Section 135, TIC constituted
o C5R Commiitee: The compasition ond temms of reference of C5R Commiftes s approved
in the Board of TIC on 31/07/2014.  C5R has been synonymous wlth the TIIC s core business
of finance. Since its inceptioh Corporation has been very sensitive to the needs of
neighbourihg community and persons whose livelinood has been affected needs care. TIC's
CiR policy wds formulated during 2015 |s In occordance with the Schedule VIl of the
Companies Act 2013 and modification therson. Focus areas of THC's C3R activities are
Health, Sontation. Safe Drinking Water and Education, However, TIC also takes up activities
in the areas of Capaclty Buillding of the youth, Women Empowerment. Social Infrastructure
Cevelopment. The activities under CSR 5 in accordance with the Componies Act 2013
and the defoils gre availoble in website of the Comoration www liic.org.

2. The composition of C5R Committee for the year 2022-23:

5. |Mame of Director Designation / Nafure of Number of meelings (Number of meetings
Wo | Twl, / Tmi, Directorship of C5R Committes | of C5R Committes
held during the year| altended during
the year
1 |Third Horg Ra) Vermo, 1A%, Chalman & Managing Birector,

M [ Chaiman of CSR Commities

20 |Try, Resta Harish Thakkar, 1AS, | Spl. Secretary to Gawvt, Bnance
Baot, Sovt. of TN, [ Membear of
C3R Committee 1 1
3. T, Mardom Polovi Baldey, 85| Addl. Secrefary o Govt, Industiss
Deot, Sovt. of TN/ Member of
CAR Committes

& |Thiru Duadnivoscn ndepandent Direcior [ Member of
CA Committes

3.  Provide the weblink(s) where Composition of CSR committee, CSR policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company: www tiic.org

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of impact assessment of C5R projects
carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable:  NIL

5. (a)  Average net profit of the company as per section 13505)
Avetage Net profit of the company before Tax for the
last thrae finoncial years [¥s.77.08 croras

(b} Two percent of average net profit of the company
dis per section 135(5) R, 1.54 crore

fe)  Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes of
activities of the previous financial yeats --

() Ameount reguired to be set off for the financial year, If any -

fe) Totol C5R obligotion for the financial yeor (b + ¢ - d) Rs. 1.54 crore

O,



(@) Amount spent on CSR Projects:

(h  ©ngoing Project

(il Other than On going Project

[s.1.54 crore

(b) Amountspent In Administrative Overheads.

(e} Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable.

(d) Total amiount spent for the Financial Year((a)+(bi+(c) )

Rs.1.54 crare

(e) Details of CSR spent or unspent during the financial year:

Tatal amount-speni Amaunt unspent {Rs. in crore) Amount transtered o any fund
for the financial year lotal armount franstared to unspent specified under Schedule VIl os per
(Rs. in crare) AR cictivities os persaction 135 (&) second provision o section 135 (5)
Armount Dote of MName of Armount Date of Transfer
[raarsfer thie fund
Rs.1.54 crforg MIL. M. A BLA LA A,

(f: Excess amount for set off, if any

(1 Two percent of average net profit of the company
os per section 135(5) #s.1.54 crore
(i}  Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs.1.54 crore
(ly  Excess amount spent for the financial year (CD-00) -
() Surplus arsing out of the CSR projects or programmes or
activities of the previous financlal vears., if any -
) Amount available for set off insucceeding financlal years ({D-0v)) =3
Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
S | Preceding Armount Batance Armiount Amount tronsiered fo Armount
Mo.| Financial| tansfered fo armounit I spant In fhe o fundos specified:  |femaining to be
Yearns) Urspent.C5R | unspent C3R fimancial undear Schedue VI spantin Deficiancy.
Account undan amount wndes e o o sectlon 135 (8), | succasding If ary
saction 135 (8)] section (135(4) {in [E) If cory (Iranchal yeds
(iry Racd (I Ra.) {n Rs,)
Amouryt Date of
{ir-Rs.) Tremsfer
1 20120 MIL MIL [ 58.65 lakhs: MIL LA MIL IHL
2 2020-21 MIL ML 58200 lakhs MIL A, MIL M.
3 2021-22 MIL MIL R, 1068000 bk MIL BLA MIL ML

Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social

Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

Yes/No.

¥ Consfruction of 60000 litres of Overhead Tank for drinking water with provision of
borewell and motor accessories ot Thirkkasumangaoll Nagar In Thirumangalam
Panchayat, Kandoamaongalam Biock, Vikravand! Taluk, Vilupurcim District.
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1 Purchase of medical eguipments to Barnard Institute of Radiclogy at Rajlv Gandhi
Government General Hospital & Madras Medical College.

i Crealing a new pend In Tamll MNadu Physical Education and Sporits University,
Vengadamangalam,. Melakottalyur, Chengalpatiu District

8 Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net
profit as per section 135 (5):

Mot dpplicablie.

Scl/f-

HANS RAJ VARMA
Chairman & Managing Direcior/
Chairmon of the C5R Committee
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CS Kiran Varma M.G. B.Com, FCS, LLB

Practicing Company Secretary

New Mo: &0, Old No:34, Above IndionDverseas Bank
South Usmaon Rood, T.Magar, Chennal - 400 017
+91-25660 34192, cskvarmaSoutiook.com

FORM No.3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 319 MARCH 2023
(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Personnel} Rules, 2014)

To

The Members
THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

CIM ; U93090TMN12495GC001458
Mo, 49Z, Anna Salal, Nondaonam, Chennal - &00 035

| hove conducted the Secreftarial Audit of the compliance of appllcable statuiory provisions
ond the adherence to good corpordte practices of M/s TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED (hereinafter called "the Compony®). The Secretarial Audit wos conducted in
o manner that provided me a regsonable basis for evaluating the Corporate conducts/stotutory
compliagnces aond expressing my opinlon thereon,

Basad on my verificafion of the books, papears, minute books, formms and returns filed and other
records maintaoined by the: company and glso tThe informoilon provided by the Company, s officers,
agents ond outhorized representatives during the conduct of the secretarial audit, | hereby report
that in my opinlon. the company has, durlng the audit perlod covering the financial year ended an
318t Mareh 2025, complied with the statutory provisions listed hersunder and ciso that the Company
hos proper Board processes ond compliance mechanisnd in ploce to the extent, In the monner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter,

| Fove exarnined the books, papers, minute books, formns and refums filed and other records
moinfained by the Company for the finoncial year ended on 31st March 2023 accaording fo the
provisions of:

(i The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the niles mode thereunder;

()  The Securfies Contract (Regulotion) Act, 1958 ("SCRA™) and the rules made thereunder, (Net
Applicable fo the Company during the Audit Period)

(i The Depositodes Act, 1996 and tha Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder, (Not Applicable
to the Company during the Audil Period)

vy Foreign Exchonge Manogament Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations mads thereunder to
the extent of Forsign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Comrriercial
Borrowings (Mot Applicable to the Compaony during the Audit Period)

vy The following regulations ond guidelines prescribed under the Securities ana Exchange Boord
of Indiao Act, 1992 ("5EBl Act™)

(@ The Securties and Exchangse Board of India {Issus and Listing of Debf Securities) Regulations,
2008; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

(l2)  The Securities ond Exchonge Boord of Indio (Reaistrar to.an Issue and Share Transter Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companles Act and dealing with client, (Mot Applicable
to the Company during the Audit Period)
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(cy  The Securties ond Exchonge Board of india (Listing obligations and Disclosure Reguirerenits)
Regulations, 2015; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

() The Securties and Exchange Board of India (Sulbstantial Acqulsition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulotions, 2011 (Not Applicable to the Compony during the Audit Period);

(@) The Securities ond Exchange Boord of Indio (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulotions, 1992
{Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(f The Securilies and Exchange Board of India {ssus of Capltal ond Disclosure Requirements)
Regulotions, 2009 (Not Applicable to the Compony during the Audit Period);

(@ The Securlties and Exchange Board of India (3hare Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(h)  The Securlfles and Exchongs Boord of Indld (Dalisting of eguity sharss regulations), 2009
{Mot Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(i The Securities and Exchange Boord of Indic (Buyback of Securifies) Regulations, 1998 (Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

vl And lows speclfically applicoble In case of a State FHnance Corporation.

| hove oo examined complionce with the opplicoble ciouses of the: following:
& Secretariol Standards issused by The Institute of Company Secretares of India

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
applicable Acts, Rules, Regulafions, Guidelines. Standords, elc. o3 mointained above.

|, further report thaot,

The Board of Directors of the Company s duly constituted with proper balance of Executlve
and Non-Executive Direclors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directars that took
pioce during the period under review were camed ouf in compliance with the provislons of
the Act

Adegualte notice & given 10 all directors fo schedule the Board Maetlings, agenda and detalled
notes on agenda were sent and a system exists for sesking and obtaining further iInformation
and clarifications an the agendo items betore the meeling and for meaningiul participation
at the mesating,

All the declsions were taken unanimously ond dissenting members” views, I any, e coptured
and recorded ot part of the minutes.

|, furthier report that there are adeguate systerns and processes in the Cornpany comrmensurate
withi the slze ond operations of the Company to monltor and ensure compllance with applicable
laws, niies, regulalions and guidalines,

|, further report thiot, during the audit period. there were no ofther speciflc events/actions in
pursuance of the obove referred lows, rules, regulations, guidelines, etc. hoving o major bearing
on the Company's affals.

UIDN: FO12223E00060276%

Floce | Chennal Kiran YVerma M G

Date . 13.07.2023 Practicing Company Secretary
FCS5 No. 12223
CoP No: 19211

This repart is to be read with my lefter of even dale which s annexed and forms an integral part of this
repaort.
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CS Kiran Varma M.G. B.Com, FCS, LLB
Practicing Company Secretary

ANNEXURE ‘A’
To
The Members,
THE TAMILMADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN : US3090TN19495GC001458
No: 692, Anna Salal, Nandonam. Chennal - 600 035
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
1 Malntenance of Sacretdrial record is the responsiollity of the management of the Company.

My responsibllity is 1o express an epinlon on these Secretanal records based on my audit.

2 | hiove followad the oudlt praclices ond processes as were oppropriate 1o obfain regsonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records, The verification
was done on fest basls to ensure that comeci facts are reflected In secretarial records,
| believe thaf the processes and practices, | followed provide a reosonable basis for my
opinian,

3. | have not verlfied the corectness and appropriatensss of financlal records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Wheraver reduired, | have obtained the Mahagement representation dbout the complionce
of laws, rules ond regulations and happening of events etc.

Lk The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws; rules. regulations.
standards is the responsibiity of mancgement. My exarmination was imited fo the verification
of procedures on test basls.

6,  The Secretarial Audit report [s neither an assurance os to the future viabillity of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveneass with which the management has conducted the offairs
of the Company.

UIDN: FO12223E000602769

Ficice @ Chennai Kiran Verma M &

Date : 13.07.2023 Practicing Company Searetory
FC5 Mo, 12223
CoP Mo 19211
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P.B. VIJAYARAGHAVAN & Co Flat 'G', Il Flooi, “Si Molola”

CHARTERED ACCOUMNTANTS Mo, 174, Habibulloh Rocd
T. Nagar, Chennai - &00 017

Tel : +91 44 2814 1515, +91 44 4864 5242
Mabille; +91 928400 37240
Emall id : office@pbv.co.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members
Tamilnadu Industrial Investment Corporation Limited

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1.  Opinion

We haove audited the financial statements of Tamilnadu Industricl  Investment Corporation
Limited (“the Company"), which comiprise the Balance Sheet as aft 315t March, 2023, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and Notes
to the Fnancigl Statements, including g summary of Significant Accounting Policles and other
explanatory Information ("the financial statements”).

In our oplnicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesald flnancial statments give the infarmation required by the Companies Act, 2013
in the monner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted In India, of the state of affalrs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and
Proflt and Its cash flows for the year -ended on thal date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Audlifing (S4s) specified
under Sectlion 143010} of the Companies Act, 2013, Qur responsibilities under those Standcards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilifies for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report,

We are independent of the Company In accordance with the Code of Ethics lssued by
the Institute of Charfered Accountants of India fogether with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to cur audit of the financlal statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibiiities In dccordance
with these reguirements and the Code of Ethics. We belleve that the audit evidence we have
obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide o basls for our opinion,

Emphasis of Matter
Attention is required to the following matter:

As per the common dividend policy evolved by the State Govermmaent, vide G.O; Ms. No,
123 Anance Department dated 19th May 2014, the state PSUs have to declare 30% of the Net
Profits {after tax) or 30% of the pald up share capital whichever Is higher subject to avallability
of disposable profit which works to Rs. 126,30 crores. However, the Company has proposed 5%
of Pdid-up Share Capital os dividend amounting to Rs. 21.05 croras resulting In o difference of
Rs. 105.25 crores,

Cur opinion is: not modified in respect of this maotter.

O,
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Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Diecters |s responsible for the other information. The ather
Information comprises the matters included in Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Reporf
Including Annexuras 1o Board's Report, Busingss Responsibility Repont, Corporate Governance and
ohareholder's Information, but does not Include the financial statemeants and owr ouditor's report
thereon: The other Information 5 expected to be made ovailable to us after the dote of this
cuditor's report.

Cur opinlon on the finoncial stotements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance/conclusion therson,

In connectian with our audit of the financlal statements;, our responsibliity 5 1o read the
other information and, in doing so. conslder whether the ofher Infarmation Is materlally Inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtalned during the coursa of our audit or otherwise
oppears fo be materially. misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior
lo the date of this auditor's report, we concludge that there s a materdal misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report thal fact. We have nothing o reporl in this regard.

When we read the other informafion, If we conclude that there is o moterial misstatement
therein, we are reguired o communicote the mafier o those chorged with govemonce and
In case the materal misstatement remains uncorecied suftable oction would be reserted fo
Including bring fo the affenfion of the users the matters of such mdierial misstaterment.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Bodrd of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financiol position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income, chonges in equlty and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally ascepted in India, including the Accoeunting Standards
specified under Sectlion 133 of the Ach

This respansiblity diso Includes maintenonce of adeguate accounting receords In ceccordance
with The provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assefs of the Company and for preventing
and defecting frauds and other iImegularities: selection ond application of appropriate accounilng
policles; making Judgements and estimates that are reasonable cnd prudent; and design,
Implementation and maintenance of adequate Intemnal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for-ensuring the accuracy and complefensss of the ococcounting records. relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financlal statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ermor,

In preparing the financial statements, he Board of Direciors is rasponsible for assessing the
Cormpany’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclesing, os applicable, matters related fo
going concermn and using the going concermn basis of accounting, unless Board of Directors aithar
Intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do 50,

Those Board of Directors dre also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process
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Auditor’s Responsibilifies for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur oblectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financlal statements
os @ whole are frea from materal misstaltement, whether due to froud or-eror, and fo issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance s o high level of assurance,
but Is net a guarantee that .an audit conducted In accerdance with 5As will aways delect a
rmaterial misstatement when it exdts. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considerad
rmatericl If, Individually or in the aggregate they could reasonably be expected to Influence the
economic decisions. of users taken on the basis of these financlal statements.

As port of on audit in accordonce with 5As, we exerclse professional Judgement ond
maintalin professional skepficism throughout the oudit, We also:

. ldentify and assess the rsks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, deslan and perform audit procedures responsive o those rsks, and
obtain audt evidence thar is sufficient and gppropriale fo provide 9 basis for our oginion.
The risk of not defecting a mdterial misstaterment resulting from fraud Is higher than for one
resulting from ermor, s fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentlonal omissions,
misrepresentations, or the overide of intemal control,

. Obtain on understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit In order to design audit
procedures thal are appropriale In the circumstances. Under seclion 143033() of the
Companies Act, 2013, we gre also rasponsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adegquate internal financial controls system in place and the operaling
effectiveress of such controls,

- Evalugte the dpproprigteness of accounting policies used ond the redsonablensss of
acceunting sestimates aond reiated disclosures made by management,

. Conclude on the appropriateness of monagement's use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence: obtained, whether o material uncerainty
exlsts related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
abllity o confinue s a going concem. If we conclude that .o materlal uncerainty exists,
wea are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, If such disclosures are Inadequota. o modify our opinion, Cur
concluslons are based on the gudlt evidence obtalned up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events.or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
0s Q- going concem.

. Evalugte the overall presentation, structures ond confent of the financial statements,
including fthe disclosures. and whether the financial stalements reprasent the underlying
fransactions and events in o manner thal achieves fair presentalion.

We communicate with those chorged with governance regarding. omong ofher matters,
the planned scope and fiming of the oudit and slgnificant audit findings, Including any significant
deficiencies in infemal control that we Identify durlng our audif.

We diso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding Independence, and fo communicate with them all
relationships and cther matters fhat may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where opplicable, relaled safeguaords.

From the matters communicated with those chaorged with govemance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance In the audit of the financial statements of the cument
peried and are therefore the key oudit matters. We describe these maotiers In our auditor's report
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unless low or regulation precludes publlc disclosures abiout the matter when, in extremely rare
clrcumstance, we determine that a mafter should not be communlcated in our report because
the adverse conseguences of doing so would regsonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1, As the Company ls defined as a banking company by the Ministry of Cormmerce & Industry.
Government of India vide itz letter dated 28.05,1940, the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order
2020, issued by the Central Govermment of India in ferms of sub-sectlon (11) of section 143
of the Componies Act, 2013 s not opplicable to the Company.

2, As required by Section 14303 of the Act we repor fthaf;

al

bl

c)

=

=

o)

We have sought and obtfained dll the Information and explanations which to the besl
of our knowledge and bellel were necassary for the purposes of our audil.

In our opinion, proper books of account as reguired by low have besen kept by the
Cornpany so far as it gopears fram our sxamination of thoss books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss. and the Cosh Flow Staternent
cdealt with by this Report are In aogreement with the books of account,

In our opinion, the aforesald financial statements comply with the Accounting
standards speclfied under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companles
(Accounts) Rules, 2014

As per Noflfication No, G.5R. 463(E) dated 05.06.2015, subsection (23 of Section 164
of the Companies Act 2013, is not applicable fo Govemment Companles,

With respect to the adeguacy of the Internal financlal controls aver systerms and the
operaling effectiveness of such controls, we give our Report in Annexure-l.

With respect to the aother matters to be included in the Auditor's Report In accordancea
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
fo the best of our Information and according to. the sexplanations given to us:

I The Company hos disclosed the impact of pending liigations on its financial
position in its finangcial skotermients - Refer Note - D (0 & (i) and E.

Il The Company did not have any long-term confracts including derlvative
contracts for which there were any material foresesable losses,

fil. There has been no dslay In fransferring omounts, required to be franstered, to
the Investar Educotion anda Protection Fund by the Company.

ke, {a)  The monogement has represented thot, fo the best of it's knowledge and
belief other than o8 disclosed in the nofes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loanad or invested (aither from borowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of Tunds) by the company fo or In
any other person(s) or entitylles), Including forelgn entities ("infermediaries”)
with the understanding. ‘whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Infermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or enfifies idenfified In any marnner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the company (C“Ultirmate Beneficiaries®) or provide any guorantes,
security or the like on behalf of the Ulimate Beneficlaries;
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(&) the management has represented, thot fo the best of it's knowledge and
bellef, other than as disclesed in the nofes to the accounts. ne funds hayve
been received by the company from any person(s) or enfity(ies), including
foreign eniities (Funding Partfies), with the undersianding. whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or Invest In other persons or entities Identified In any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {(Uliimaote Beneficiaries)
of provide any guarantse, security or the llke on behalf of the Ukimaie
Beneficiaries;, and

(c) Bosed on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to thelr notice that
has caused us to belleve that the representation under sub-clause (a) and
() contain any material misstatement.

W, The dividend declared or pald during the year by the Company i In complionce
with section 123 of the Companias Act, 2013

3 As required by the secfion 143(5) of the Companles Act 2013, our comments with regard
to the directions and sub-directions ssued by the Compitrolier & Auditor General of India
5 given in Annexure-il,

P.B. VIJAYARAGHAVAN & Co
Chartered Accountants

FRM: 0047215

K. SRINIVASAN
Place : Chennoi FPartmer
Date . 21072023 MNo; 226837

UDIN 2322683 18GTOREIZE50
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P.B. VIJAYARAGHAVAN & Co Flat ‘G, il Floor, “Sri Malola”

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Mo. 174, Habibullah Road
T. Nogor, Chennai - 400 017

Ted : +91 44 2814 1515, +91 44 4884 5242
Maobile: +31 98400 37240
Email id : oifice@pbv.co.in

Annexure-l to Independent Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audlted the internal financlal controls over financlal reporting of Tamil Nadu
Industrial Investment Corporation Limited ("the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction
with our audt of the finonclal stotements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial
confrols based on the infemal control over financial reporting criterio are estoblished by the
Company In thelr separate intemal confrol monuals ceonsiderng the essentfial components of
intermal contral stoted in the Guidonce Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial
reporting lssued by the Institute of Charfered Accounfants of Indio, These responsibiliies include
the design, implementation and maintenance of odeguate: infermal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly ond efficient conduct of s business, including
adhearence to Company’'s policies, the sofeguording of its assets, the: prevention and detection
of frauds or errors, the acouracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the fimely
preporcgtion of rellable financial Informafion, as reaulred under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibility s to express an oplnion on the Company's intemal finoncial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted our oudit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Intermal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guldance Note™) and
the Stondards on Auditing, ssused by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143 (10)
of the Companles Act, 2013, o the extent applicable to an audit of Intermnal financlal controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standords and the Guldance Note reguire thot we comply
with ethical requiremeants and plan and perform the audit to cbtain reasonable ossurance about
whether odeguate internal finoncial controls over financiol reporting was established and
maintained ond if such controls operated effectively In all moterial respects

Cur oudit involves performing procedures fo obtoin audit evidence obout the adequocy
of the infermal financial confrals system over finaoncial reperting and their opergling effectivenass.
Cur audit of infernal financial conirals over finoncial reporting, Included obtaining an
urnderstanding of infernal financial controls over financial reporting assessing the risk that a material
weaknass exists, and testing and evaluating the design and opergting effectivensgss of Intemal
control based on the assessed sk The procedures selected depend on the ouditor's judgement,
Including the assessment of the rsks of maieral misstatement of the financial staterments, whether
due to froud or eror.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtoined is sufficient and appropriate fo
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s intemal financial controls system over
firancial reperting.

Meaning of Intemal Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's Internal finoncial control over financial reporting & a process designad to
pravide reasonable assurance regarding the reliobllity of financial reporting ond the preparation
of the financiol statements for extemal purposes In accordance with generally occepted
occounting principles, A Compony’s intemal financiol contrel over financial reporing Includes
those policles and procedures thot (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detall, accurately and fairly reflact the transactions and dispositions of the gssets of the Company!
(2) provide reasonable dssurance that fransactions are recorded as necessary fo permit
preparation of finonclal statementsin accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
ond thot receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only In deccordonce with
outhorizations: of management and directors of the Company. ond (3} provide reascnable
ossurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unouthorised acouisifion. use. or disposition
of the Company's cssefs that could hove o materal effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of infermal finoncial controls over financial reporting.
Including the possibliity of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may oceur and not be defected. Also, projections of any
evalualion of the intermnal financial controls over financial reporting to future pericds are subject
to the risk thal the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequata
because of changes In conditions or that the degree of compliance with the paolicles or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion; the Company has, In all materal respects. an adeguate infemal financial
corntrols systerm over financial reporting ond such Intermal financlal confrols over fimnancial reporting
were operative effectively as ot March 31, 2023, bosed on the Intemal confrol over financial
reporting criterla established by the Company considering the: essential components of Internal
contral stated in the Guldance Note on Audit of Internal Financlal Contrels over Financlal Reporting
lssued by the Imstiiute .of Chardered Accountants of India.

P.B. VIJAYARAGHAVAN & Co
Chorfered Accountants

FRN: 0047215

K. SRINIVASAN
Place ; Chenrial Pariner
Date : 21.07.2023 M.No: 226831

LIDIN 23224683 1 BGTORE3IZE0
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P.B. VIJAYARAGHAVAN & Co Flat ‘G, Iil Floor, “Sri Malola®
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Mo. 174, Hobibullah Road

T. Nogor, Chennai - 400 017

Ted : +91 44 2814 1515, +91 44 4884 5242
Mobile: +%1 $8400 37240
Email id : oifice@pbv.co.in

Annexure-ll to Independent Auditor's Report

Comments in regard to the directions Issued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Whether the Company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through
IT systern? If yes, the implications of processing of accounting fransaction outside IT system
on the integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Yes, there are no accounting transactions processed outside [T system, hence. commenting
on corsequential financial impact does not arise.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of debis/
loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company's inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact may be stated. Whether such cases are properly
dccounted for?

=}

B

The Cormporafion has besn adopting varous measures for recovery of loon dues from
its custorners like action under Sec, 29 ot Sec. 31 of SFCs act, gction under SARFAESI
Act, filing cose In DRT ete. despife such stringent recover megsures, cerfaln loan
accounts have become increasingly sticky and possibilifies of recoveries from them
tend to be highly remote. The Ceorporation hos been doing "technical write off” of
such loon accounts every year out of the profits eamed. The SIDBI guidelines provide
as follows: "SFCs should either make full provision s per the guidelines or write-off
such aodvances aond claim such tax benefits as applicable, by eveolving appropriate
methodology in consulting with their auditors/tax consultants, Recoveries made in such
accounts should ba offered for fax purposss as pear the rules, SFCs may write off
advances at Head Office level, even though the relative advances are still cutstanding
in the bBranch books”,

The Corporation has written off dll Loss / Doubtul |l and selected Doubtful Il cases
as on 31.03.2023 whose recovery prospects were highly uncertaln and remcte;

WAIVER AND WRITE OFF:

Particulars For the year ended 31.03.2023
{Rs. In lakhs)

Loans written off 1898.41

Other dues written off 146,17

Other dues waived off =
Loans waived —

TOTAL 2044.78
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The deigils are as under:

(Rs. In lakbs)
Amount to be written off
Description of cases for write off No. of Principal |Other dues | Total
(as on 31.03.2023) cases Rs. Rs. Rs.
Loss Assets a Q51.985 .08 2&0.03
Doubtful cases written off (D2) 10 553.40 4.22 867 .62
Doubtful coses written off (D1) il 433.33 &6.08 43941
Sub-Total 20 1938.68 18.38 | 1957.06
Additional other dues Incumed during
2022-23 In respect of already wiitten off account 562 — 127.79 127.79
Less: One unit upgraded to Standard category ] 40,07 — 40.07
Total amount to be written off 571 1898.61 127.79 |2044.78

Though the above loans were written off in the Books of Accounts os on 31.03.2023 and
the possibility of recovery in nermal course of such accounts s not bright, the recoverny efforts
would confinue without let up and recovery from these written-off cases would be shown s
Income of the Corporation under the Head “Bod Debts Recovered”,

c) SIDBI policy clso permits write-off of non-performing assels and claiming applicable
fax benefits. The loons under doubtful category are not susceplible o recovery In
the nomal courses and the Corporation has 1o resort 1o legal means or compromise
settlernent,

3. Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/receivable for specific schemes from Central/
State Government or its agencies were properly accounted for/utilized as per its term and
conditions? List the cases of deviation.

The grant/subsidy received for speciiic scheme (Rehabilifation and Resetilemient) from the
Stote Govemment were propery accounted as per the fems and cenditions atfached
thereto. The unutilised balance of the grant along with the interest gccrued has been
retained as o liabiify in occordonce with the directions of the Govemnment-of Tamil Nadu.

P.B. VIJAYARAGHAVAN & Co
Chartered Accountants

FlRM: 0047215

K. SRINIVASAM
Ploce : Channaol Pairtnier
Dote : 21.07.2023 MNo: 22683

UDIN 2322683 1BGTORE3Z250



g
FETr
# LN

@ sblpmr(h Llsmbler sl Hisspsn

£y 43

P.B. VIJAYARAGHAVAN & Co Flat ‘G, il Floor, “Sri Malola”

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Mo. 174, Habibullah Road
T. Nogor, Chennai - 400 017

Ted : +91 44 2814 1515, +91 44 4884 5242
Mobile: +%1 $8400 37240
Email id : oifice@pbv.co.in

Annexure-ll fo Independent Auditor's Report

Comments in regard to the sub-directions issued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

ADDITIONAL SUB-DIRECTIONS UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

1.  Whether the Company has complied with the directions issued by the RBI for:

- MNon-Banking Finonce Companies
. Classification of Non-performing assefs and
. Capital adequacy norms for NBFCs

The Company follows the prudential nerms prescribed by SIDBI, beaing the regulotor of Siate
Frionciol Corpeorations In the country.

2. Whether the Company has a system to ensure that loans were secured by adequate security
free from encumbrances and have first charge on the mortgaged assets? Further instances
of undue delay in disposal of seized units may be reported.

Loans sanctioned by the Company are secured based on the rorms fixed by fthe
Corporation. From our examinalion and os informed by the Management, there hos been
instances of undue delay in disposal of few seized units recsons being pending court cases,
rmarketabiliy of the property, lack of response in the Public Auction, Remote locallty of
the Assel aond delay in process of one time setflement reguest.

3.  Whether introduction of any scheme for settlement of dues and extensions thereto complied
with policy/guidelines of Company/Govemment?

The: schames framed by the Company for the setflement of dues and extenslon thereto
are complled with the policy/guidelines of the Company,

4, Comment on the confirmation of balances of trade receivables, frade payables, term
deposits, bank accounts and cash obtained.

The Company gets confimation of balancs al the year end for the bank and cash balance.
The Corporation sends oul periodical demand to the borowears which itsell is taken as system
of obtaining confimation of balances and no other separate procedure of obtaining
confirmation of balonces was there. Mow, the Corporation has also Infroduced a systern
to obtain confimation for cases where there is no payment for two years.

5. Whether the bonk guarantees have been revalidated in time?
The Company has nel oblained any bank guarantess which are reguired 1o be revalidated.

P.B. VIJAYARAGHAVAN & Co
Charterad Accountants

FRN: DO47215

K. SRINIVASAN
Flace : Chennal Partnar
Date : 2107.2023 M.Mo: 226831

UDIN 2322683 1BGTORE3Z50
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2023

Parficulars schedule As on 31.03.2023  As on 31.03.2022
Ref. {Rs.) [R5
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
Capital pis 4,20.99.56,000 44,2099 545000
Resarvas ond Surplus B 7,23 580,07 504 6, 08.40,43,155
Borrowlngs 24 14.75.2561:4612 10,6912 98,561
Ceposils D 2.13.83.49.281 27759355138
Deffered Tax Liability E 8,36,73.003 =
Cther Liabilities and Provisians F 251,27 .27.484 2,11.23,76,67
Total 30,93,22,74,884 25,87.70,29,525
ASSETS
Cosh and Bank Balances [ &4 52462971 &1.43,19.189
Investrnents H A7 58,755,313 473124570
Locns ana advances | 25,17.73.34.289 20,32,02,55,5615
Fixed assets J 3,86,64.33.625 3,84.76,11.827
Other cssels K 76,73.68 788 598574641
Defered Tax Asset E —_ 2324 4683
Total 30,93,22,74,884 25,87,70,29,525
Contingent Llability 5 780,77 879 7. 7508.335
Significant decounting policies and
MNotes to Accounts T

Schedule A fo T are foming port of the Financlal Statement,

D. DURAIRAJ S. RAJENDRAN HANS RAJ VERMA 5. RAJENDIRAN
General Manager (i/cy  Chilef FAinancial Officer Chairmaon & Directar
Company Secretary Managing Director DiN; DBS28411
DIM: 130877

As per our report of even dafe annexed
For Mys. P.B. VIJAYARAGHAVAN & Co
Chartered Accountants

Place ; Chennol K. SRINIVASAN
Date | 21T.07.2023 Partner
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Particulars Schedule For the year ended For the year ended
Ref, 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
[Rs. Rs.
INCOME (A)
Income from opearations L F03.01.65142 2,146,971 87,429
Other income I 41 .42,65.833 32,40 45594
Total Income (A) 3,44,64,30,975 249,32 33,023
EXPENDITURE (B
Imterest expanded M 1.00,25,39 925 &2.47 57 897
Other financial expenses [ 34,533,096 9932530
Personnel expenses P 48,389,711 679 A2.40,15.638
Adrministrative experses & 11.65.76 %56 98647, 154
Depreciation J 1.54.54.447 1.16.62.320
Waiver and Write oifs R 20,4477 638 B7.37.74)
Total Expenditure (B) 1,82,53.93,74]1 1,17,77,53,350
PROVISIONS {C)
Provislon for Advances |/ (Written back) (13.836.43.477) 17.25,79,107
Excess provislon Investrment (27.50,743}) (6,09.75.5673)
FL Encoshrment written bock (2,30.48.878)
ULE encashment written back {20.70,325)
Total Provisions [ (Wrilten Bacik) (C) (17,35,13,417) 11,16,03,528
Profit before Tax (D) A-(B+C) 1,79,45,50,651 1.20,38,76,145
Provislon for Taxes
Income Tax Provision 32.60.20,1461 34,21 87,6561
Deferrad Tax 1069, 14 688 22329078
Income Tax Provision for earlier years 1.53.655 0g.42.419
Total Provision for Taxes (E) 43,30,88,502 a7.44.53,158
MNet Profit after tax caried to P&L
Appropriation Ajc D-E 1,36,14,62,149 82,94,22.987

Significant Accounting policles and
Motes to Accounts

EARMNINGS PER SHARE - Basle/Diluted 323.39 197.01
tFace value of Rs, 1,000/- each)

schedule A to T are forming part of the Finonclal Stotement

L. DURAIRAJ 5. RAJENDRAN HANS RAJ VERMA 5. RAJENDIRAN
General Manager (/c)  Chief Financial Gfficer Chalman & Director
Company Secretary Managing Director DiN: 0898411
DIN: 130877

As per ouwr report of even date annexed
For M/s. P.B. VIJAYARAGHAVAN & Co

Chartered Accountonts

Place ;. Chennai K. SRINIVASAN
Date : 21.07.2023 Partner
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PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Parficulars For fhe yvear ended For the yvear ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
s, [¥5,

Balance as per last Balance Shest- General Resarve/
(Accurmulated losses) 20691 66330 1.60,30,42 032
Add:
Frofit for the year as per Profit and Loss Account 1,36,14,62,149 B2 94,22 987
Less: Special Reserve Ufs 361V of the

ncome fox Act, 1961 27 8700000 23.70,00,000
Less: Froposed Dividend for FY 2022-23/20271-22 210497 800 12,62 98,680
Profit transferred to Reserves and Surplus/
rAccumulated losses) 2,94,14,30,688 2,06,91,66,339

D. DURAIRA 5. RAJENDRAN HANS RAJ VERMA 5. RAJENDIRAN
General Manager (i/c)  Chief Financial Officer Chairmnan & Director

Company Secretary Managing Director DN 08598411
DIM: 130877

Ploce : Chennal
Date : 21.07.2023

As per our report of even date annexed
For M/s. P.B. VIJAYARAGHAVAN & Co
Chaortered Accountants

K. SRINIVASAN
Fartner
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
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Farficulars

Ason 41.08.2023

{Rs.)

As on 31.03.2022

(Rs.)

Schedule-A: Capital

Autheorised Capital
42,50 000 (Previous Yeor 42 50.000 numbers)
Equity Shares of [s.1000 sach

Issued

Equity Shore Capital:

42,10,000 Equity Shares (Previous yaar
A2,10,000 numibers) of Rs1.000 each

Subscribed and paid up

41,24 956 Equlty Shares (Previous

vear 41,24.956 numbers) of Rs.1,000 each fully paid
85.000 (Previous yeaor 85000 numbers)

Special Equity Shares of Rs.1,000/- each

(lssued ufs 4A of State Fnancial

Corporations’ Act, 19513

Total

Schedule B: Reserves and Surplus

¥

Resanves
Revalugtion Reserve;
Revaluation of lands held

1y e)SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

iy 5y Special Reserve u/s 26010 of the Income Tax Act, 1961

iy

(In terms of 52c.35A of the State Financial
Corporations’ Act, 1951 representing
dividend foregone by the Govt.of Tamilnodu
and IDB[)

Transfer from Profit & Leoss Approprigtion Account
Total

Schedule-C: Borrowings

T

2.

Term Loan from Bonks
(Sec, by book debts)

Owerdraft from boanks

4,25,00,00,000

4.25,00,00,000

4,21,00,00.000

4.21,00,00000

4,12.49.56,000

8,50,00,000

4,12,49 56,000

8,50,00.000

4,20,99,56,000

4,20,99,54,000

3,64.94,77 100

24999716
61.91.00,000

2.94,14,30.688

3,64.94,77,100

24999718
44,04 00,000

2069166339

7,23,50,07,504

6,08,40,43,155

13.95,27,12 505

79.98:49.107

10.69,05,41,021

7.57.540

Total

14,75,25,61,612

10,69,12,98,561

Schedule-D: Deposits

1.

2,

Deposits from Temples,
Educoticnal institutions. etz

Inter-Comorate Deposits

Total

1,56.72,82.373 1.62,39.74.076
58.10,66,908 1255381062
2,13,83,49,281 2,77,93,55,138
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Parficulars As on 31.03.2023 As on 31,03.2022
(Rs.) {Rs,)

SCHEDULE-E: Deferred Tax Liability

Ceferad Tax Liakbility 8:36,73.003 -

Ceferred Tax Asset — 23241683

Total 8,36,73,003 2,32,41,683

SCHEDULE-F; OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
T Advances & Deposils from Conslituents & others 1.20,24,52 728

820896393

2, Licoility for athears 36 ,68,13.629 452295111
3, Provision en Stondord Assets 11.84,72.515 546,65770
Add: Provision for Current Year 1.4440.147 &.38,06.745
13,29,12,642 11,84,72,515
4, Incore Tax 27.38,76,849 2522,32.311
Add: Provislon far the yeaor 32,61, 73816 34.21.81.661
60,00,50,665 59.44,13,972
o Provision for Proposed Dividend 21.80497.800 12,62 .98,4680
Total 2,51,27.27.484 2.11,23,76.671
Schedule-G: Cash and Bank Balances
1s Cash in hand 2101,159 27,344,350
2. Bolance with banks
i) Reserve Bonk of India 4.25,673 A.725.673
i} Current A/c with scheduled Banks 48.82.14.727 58,78.39.166
i Tarmn Depaslts with Banks 15.45,21.412 2,33,20,000
Total 54,52,62,971 61,43,19,189
Schedule-H: Investments
Investment in shares
Cuoted 44,27 39,410 43,99.88.667
Non-Quoted 3.31:35.903 3,31.35.903
Total 47.58,75313 47.31,24,570

9,
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
SUMMARY FOR QUOTED / NON-QUOTED SHARES

PARTICULARS As on 31.03,2023 As on 31.03.2022
(Rs.) (Rs.)
COST OF FULLY PAID SHARES
QUOTED
EQUTY 45,1027 21% 46,10,39,990
NON QUOTED
EQUITY 7.:34,33.286 6.34.20.515
REDEEMABLE PREFERENCE 1.54.12.868 1.54,12.868
TOTAL 53,98,73,373 53,98,73,373
MARKET / BOOK VALUE 47,58,75.313 47.31,24 670
DEPRECIATION REQUIRED 6,3%.98 060 4467 .48 803
DEPRECIATION HELD 6,32,98,060 6.67 48,803
MET VALUE OF INVESTMEMTS AS PER BALANCE SHEET 47,58,75313 47,31.24,570
D. DURAIRAJ 5. RAJENDRAN HAN3 RAJ VERMA 5. RAJENDIRAN
General Manager (Ifc)  Chief Financlal Officer Chalrrnon & Diractor
Company Secretary Managing Director DIN: 08598411
DIN: 130877

As perour report of even dafe annexed
For M/s. P.B. VIJAYARAGHAVAN & Co
Chartered Accountants

Ploce : Chennaoi K. SRINIVASAN
Daote : 21.07.2023 Partrier



SCHEDULE FOR INVESTMENT IN SHARES AS ON 31" MARCH 2023
FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES (QUOTED)

MNo.of Foce Market Moirket Met Value
. Shares  Vaolue Book Cost Robe f Volue/ (Lower of
Mo. Mome of the Company Botance Bolonce  (Blor (7D
Sneat Value  Sheet Volue
5, s, [, Rs Rs,

i1 (# 030 {4 {3 (&) (! L)

I-Market value
1 HLE India-Ltd 55,710,124 10 358207550 TG 460555001 358207540
2 IDBI Bank Lid. (Formedy Industnial

Devalopment Bank of Indio) 35,680 10 2899000 45.00 1606600 1606600
3  Kothan Sugorss & Chiemicals Lig. 10.350 14 A4.B5.000 J4.50 J61.216 3561215
4 Rolfs mdice Lid, 807,150 i 667 660 192.80 15.44,61.720 67 650
5  Sakthi Sugars Lid, 405057 10 1254130 1995 ORI QE TS
& Seshosovase Pope: & Boords Lia” 2000000 Z  1,6000.000 23570 2121300000 16000000
7 Sicogen Incio Ld ** | B0487 0 63.55,86% 30.30 4862150  4BA42,150
8 Tominodu News Print & Popers Lid, 400000 10 44000000 ZT825 B.7300000 44000000
¥  Elgi Rubber Company Ltd | 1,79.495 I 158000 29,25 34506108 | 58000
10 Vedonto Ltd (Formery Sesa Sharlite, _

Wadras Aluminium Company Lid) 24,5000 i 70.00.000 27445 &7 2402500 70000

TOTAL (A) 45.10,27 219 44 27 39,410
Il FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES (NON-QUOTED)

|-Balonce Sheet Value
| RegdRelaysand Electonics India Trd,*** 4 554 ] 2097 450 bl B | G550 688 2087850
2 Ambahur Enterprises Lid,

(Formely T & 1 Welding Products (India} Ltd,) 3,580 100 368000 Zh04.02 o 22.155 J48000
3 MILIngustnies Lid 168,000 10 16,680,000 14%.08 25045600 1680000
4 Sree Marutht Marine Inclustries Lid

{(Maruthl Crystal Saft Ca, Lid) 20,000 10 - 29.02 580,369 —
5 Sivonondha Fige Fittings Lid, 33600 10 5.60.000 5202 | A7978  BA0000
& Cheflinod Cemeant Corporation Lid &1 200,000 20864000 TROD2TIZ 11582166082 25864000
! Pondyon Hotels Lid. 40085 100 0 Loves 502438000 0
& MCOT Comsultoricy onid Sanvices Lid, 2000 100 200000 4649501 71.2%%6029.08 200000
9 Lakshrml Preclsion Tooks Lid 34 500 10: 5.23 500 5283 1845704.65 523,500
10 WMallod Drags & Pharmaceuticals Lid. 2695000 a 500000 4775 12.8687.570.12 500000
11 indio Forge & Drop Stampings Lid, 1.7 1Q Q07535 B310Z 5515132219 Q07 535
12 5un Poper Wil Lid 43,500 1{°B &.25,000 16.23 70581385 435000
|3 Sicol Logistics Ltd  (Formerly Soufh India

Corporation (Agancies) Ltd now faken over

By M /s Pristine Mabwa Logistics Park P.Lid

o5 par NCLT order doted 08, 12,2022 | 0408 10 1.000127N 0.00 #] 0

TOTAL 4,31,48,6546 3,11.35,885
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

ho. of  Foce Marlost Market  Net Volue
8, Shares . Volue Book Cost  Robe | Voltue/ (Lovwer of
Mo. MNome of the Company Bolonce Bolonce  {5) or (7))
Shast Volue  Shest Valus
Rz, Rs. Rs. e, ¥
ith] (2) 3 (A} (5 (2] {7 &)
I-OTHERS
14 Indion Stesl Roling Mills L, 46,620 10 3,10.800 [ [
15 MICO Famm Chemical Lig, 7480 100 748,000 | |
16 Seshasoyes ndusties Lid, 241,750 o] 24.17:500 1 1
17 Bokiyu Tonnares Lid 41,500 0 — — —
18 Secals Lid 1,258,000 10 54,756,000 1 1
19 Komar Chemicols & industres [id 1:37:5580 0 18.34.000 o - ==
20 Wavin India Lid, 92275 10 — — — —
21 @uindy Industrial Estofe Infrastuchure
Upgradation Cormpany 2500 bl 25,000 — | I
22 Indwsthal Venture Copital Ud, 10,00,000 10 1,00.00000 1
23 Warshall & Sons (ndia) Lid. 7072 i 1.98.430 [
24 D Spinning Mils Lid. 1000 1,000 10,00,000 |
25 Kumarogli Electronles Lid, 35,000 163 3.60.000 ]
26 Rockfor Fastners Lid /000 10 2,560,000 I
27 Forge Mech Privata Lid. 3000 {10 30000 1
28 Madras Forgings & Alled Incusties (CBE) 4.84% 100 d fid 900 1
29 Shvanondno Steels Lid. 3.57.600 0 162,000 1
30 Southem Costings Ltd 46310 in 0 0
31  Sokihl Fipes Lid. 14850 100 0 a
32 Troc Industries & Componsnis Lid a0 {52 0 Q
33 Romosoyes Agra industries Lid 2500 00 0 g
M Uppar India Beorings & Bushings Lid: 20,000 1] Q 0
35 Tuber Phama Chemicals Lid 20,000 10 0 8
3 Taminodu Alldy Foundry Co Lid, 0000 T { 8]
37 Omeno Cabies Ld: 10,330 100 0 0
38 Micro Tools Lid, 11,135 100 0 Q

TOTAL 3,02,84,630

—
[
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

MNet Valus
sl No. of Fooce aftar
Mo, MName of the Compoany Shores Wialue Baok. Cost Depraciation
s, 5. s,
ab 2 (3} 5 (5 (&)
.  FULLY PAID REDEEMABLE CUMULATIVE PREFERENCE SHARES (NON-QUOTED!
] Ergodyne Priverte: Lid. SO0 100 Q0,000 1
2 Imdustrial Venture Copital Lid 10.00.000 10 1.00,00,000 1
3 Med Shoe Co, P Lid 1453 100 1.45.200 1
4  Aouthem Structurals Lid A4 392 {8 1.77.568 1
5  Slesk Texhles Industies Lid, 5.00.000 10 50.00.000 1
&  Sokithi Pipes L, Q703 100 — —
7 Zenith Lamps & Eecincals Lid, 48.575 i — —
154,12 868 5
TOTAL (B) 8,88.46,154 3.31,35,903
TOTAL (A+B) 53,98,73,373 47,58,75,313

Seshaosayes Papear & Boords Lid, seiit thelr stock in the rofio of 15, 56 thelr foce volse per share hos reduced from B0 per share fo [5.2 pear Shara
Aroeardingly the numbser of shorgs Rereces from 1800000 o 000000,
outing Waarsh 2020 Mis Sl Loglites Lid, Fiod aopication w3000 & 31 of thi ingalvancy and Banlouptey Code 20 i6 Pursaant 10 1ha apomeet af e
resAuban Plon of submilled Dy the successhul Resolufion Agphoost MisFrisfire Mowo Logisthcs Park PG by Ihe Monomabla NCLT, Cherssdl Banch on
08.12:2022. avery pubic sharshaldsmn hos been alioHed ons share of Rs 10/ each far svely fiflaen shofés hefd, Acoordingly, Ihs number of shonas hedd
Is reviied 'on 10698 a3 cgoinat 140447 held by Corproction. The shores ae delsfed from the atock exghangs. Hence the market value s faken as NIL
Iy e yeo 2008, Seal Loghtics L8, frorafened thed Timding. Plantotion and Sétvices diisan 1o Scogen Indle Lid. by way of demerger, In tuim
Shoreboldan of Scal Logisics g e entifed o | are In Sidogen Dd. for every shana bedd in Siol Cagslics id af nil casts Coposabon wos aliathad
180847 =hared m Soogen Indko Lid onhd shown the bioak cost as nil. Meaw the Corparation has dppordioned the: Sicol Lagittics Lid. baok 2as of
a1 a1 A0 440 bebwesn Hool Logstics Lid ond Sicogsn Indio Lt bosed on thelr Networth ok on 31032019
Feaa Rela and Elechonizs india Uriitad b sfectsd rmoustion of Sham Saplial ond Pald R1071- pee shire, The Camanation vated agains M
resoilfkan. medniwhile the Catnpary, got aporoval frioem NCLT ond sanf o Cheque for BLad 88 Lokbs towords full setfament. & chagus was not presentad
an the oovise-of AG and filed a petition before NCLT to- plea-olong with other shoeghoidar againg the: rediction: of Ehars Capitat
iy he yeor 2022, Mallad] Drugs & Prcemcseatioals Uahas ssoed Bonus tharas n the proporhion of 5.2 Accordngly e number of dhates incraosad fiam
770000 to 2495800

Particulars Ags on 31.03.2023 Ason 31.03.2022
{Rs.) (Rs.)

Schedule-l: Loans and Advances

Loans and Advanceas 25.17.,73.34.289 20,32 02,55 815

CAfter adjusting curnulative provision
of Rs.746584°10 (Rs22,86,35,752))

Different types of loans

1. General Loan 21893207611 18.83,73,77 949
2, Working Capital Term Loan 28.98.64.924 333744773
3 Generator 66,346,752 84,28 510
4. Transport loans 12,17 .80.424 13.81.57 656
Lo Bill Finaonce 25298 25280 B85 68,04 03¢
. Bridge loans 24,5045,329 25,41 .86 429
i EES 74215445 74653896
Add: Interest accrued §.03.43.434 4,35.28,086

Less: MPA Provision — —
Provisioning on TL (7.66,84.910) (22 ,86,35,752)

Total 25,17,73,34,289 20,32,02,55,615
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SCHEDULES SHOWING PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND ADVANCES REFERRED IN THE BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31.03.2023

1. Asset classification:

lermn Loans aond Hire Purchose Loans

Asset NEA
Gross Provisioning Met
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
ataindard 24984567 102 — 24,9845 .67 102
(20,15,32,38.477) — (20,15,32,38.477)
Sub-Standard 2046485784 3,12.22 288 1752 63496
(1142,89.715) (1,72.,61.588) (9.70.28,127)
Doubtul -| 1.02,33.822 A2 88 454 50.45.3468
(9.40,19.651) (2.40.30,640) (6.99.89.017)
Doubttul-l 19263869 77,05 546 1.15,68,323
Loss Assets 3.33.68.622 3.:33.68,622 —
(18.73.43,524) (18.73.43.524) ==
TOTAL 25,25,39,19,199 7.65,84.910 25,17,73,34,289
(20,54,88,91,367) (22,86,35,752) (20,32,02,55,615)

(Previous vear figures are in brackeis)

2 Cebfs due by concems in which one or mare Directors
aof the Corporation  are inferested as Directors/Partners/
Proprietors or as Share Holders In case of
Frivate Companies, e

3 Total amount of loons disbursed during the year to
concems In which one- or more Cirectors of the
Corporalion are interasted s Directors, Portners.
Proprietors or in the case of Private Companies as

Memiers =
4 Loans gudaranteed by the State Government
cnd/ or due by a Government Undertaking Rs. Nl lakhs
D. DURAIRAJ 5. RAJENDRAN HAMNS RAJ VERMA 5. RAJENDIRAN
General Manager (i/cy  Chlef Anancial Officer Chairman & Director
Company Secretary Managing Direcior DIM: 08598411
Din: 130877

As per our report of even date annexed
For M/s. P.B. VIJAYARAGHAVAN & Co

Chartered Accountants

Place: Chennal K. SRINIVASAN
Date : 21.07.2023 Partner
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

Particulars Az on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
(Ra.) (Rs.}

Schedule-K: Other Assels

Staff housing loan 7.88:437 13.32.006

Other Advances & Depotit/other 24733594 3.83,04 585

dues recoverable from bomowers

ofter adjusting cumulative provision

of [75.1,13,888 (P.Y Rs 11,46,4684)

Prepaid Expenses 6,79 264 808,149

Achvance Income Tax 73,08 57 250 55,6822 ,040

Advance Inferest Tax 4,594,144 494,144

Advonce Fringe Benefit Tax B.15.697 B.15.697
Totail 76,73,68, 786 59 85,746,641




e
FaLLoN

SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
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Particulars For the year ended  For the yeor ended
31.03.2023 31,03 2022
{Rs.) (FRs.)
Schedule-L: Income from Operations
Interest on loans and advonces 266,35 85,639 1,83.92.25 674
Bod debts recovered 35,33 ,98.604 32.467.84815
HP servicer charges recelved 11.86.232 -
Pernal Interest received — HP 34,47 080 -
‘Imterest an investments and Deposits 1.85.47 .47 31.76.940
Total 3,03,07,65,142 2,16,91,87 429
Schedule-M: Other Income
Dividend on shores 252745250 16.36,56753
Profit on sale of assefs 17.64.595 47,723
Investigation fees 4,78 87,620 4,18,54 678
LUpfront fee 5.40.45.887 5.03,72.833
[tizk Coveraoge Recelpis 35597179 304,66 676
Miscellaneous recsipts 241.859546 3,75 .87 302
Interast on advances to staff 37,344 A9 4609
Total 41,62,65,833 32,40,45,594
Schedula-N: Interest expended
Interest on borrowings from banks B2 54,461,258 394724973
Interast on deposits 17.70,78,667 22,3792 486
Inferest on others — 62.41.438
Total 1,00,25,39,925 52.47.57.897
Schedule-O: Other Financial expenses
Bank charges 1.62.544 168317
Bank loan processing and other charges 32,770,580 G7.64.213
Total 34,3309 99,32,530
Schedule-P: Personnel Expenses
Salaries and dllowances - CWMD 04.92,338 44,34 847
Salaries - others 41 4266307 38.17.59.640
Contribution to Provigent Fund 595,064,638 34308275
Staff Amenities ond \Welfare Exp 34,09.440 30,59,192
Staff Training and Seminar Expn 11,78.956 4,13.663
Total 48,39,11,679 42.40,15,638




THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

Paorficulars For the yvedr ended  For the vear ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Schedule-&: Administrative expenses
Traveling & Conveyance

- CMD

- Others
Directors sitting fees & expenses
RRent Raftes Insurance and Lighting
Postage Telegrams & Telephones
Printing & Stationery

Publleity and Advertisernent &
Business promotion expensas

Repalrs & Renewals
Inspection & Recovery cost
Audi Feas
Legol & ofher professional expenses
Corporate Social Responsibility
Books and Perlod|cals
Expensas on Office Vahicles
Computer Maintenance Experses
Software Developrment Exp Written Off
Concurent Audit Fee
sundries

Total

Schedule R; Waiver and Write off
Loans Written off

Oiher dues written off

Loans waived

Otherdueas. waived
Total

Schedule 5: Contingent Liability

Claims of the borowers not acknowledged as debt

Ex-employiaes
Total

&,14,006 298981
71.13.944 51.81,805
283,201 247,357
2.,80.41.034 2,16,76.839
5051,332 30.96.935
28.37,735 22,08,089
74,06.639 40,30.586
51.20,751 7536247
19.39.010 27,23 .896
297,400 3,24,166
1.03.68,192 67 69.690
1,54,00,000 1,08.00,000
8.28,119 7.31.036
1.22.52.023 98.83,087
31,32,809 3148119
= 69,46,758
74,73.043 47.26,800
7417714 63.87,765
11,55,76,956 9,86,47,154
18,98,60,930 _—
1.46,16.612 86,31 885
- 1.05,856

) —
20,44,77,638 87,37,741
2,00,14,000 2,00,14,000
5.80,63.879 5,74.94,335
7,80,77,879 7,75,08,335
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Schedule T

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 315" MARCH 2023,

A, STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
T General

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on Going Concem Concept
and presented under the historical cost convention excepl otherwise stated. contorming
to the applicable provision and practices, Accounting Standards as recommended by SIDBI
and guidelines ssued by the Small Industries Development Bank of India (SIDBD.

2. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements reguires estimates and assumptions o be made
that affect the reporied amount of assets and liabllities on the date of the financial
stafements and the reperted ameount of revenues ond expenses during the reporting period
Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of curent events
and acfions, uncerfainty aobout these assumpfions ond estimates could result in the
oufcomes, requinng a material adjustmeant In the camying amounts of assets or liabilities
in the future perods. Management believes that the estimates and assumptions mada In
the preparation of the finoncial stotemeants are prudent and reasonable. Difference between
the octual results ond estimotes are recognized in the period in which the resulis are known
or materialized,

3.  Revenue Recognition

o) Income ond Expendifure are generally accounted on accrual basis unless otherwise
stated. Rental income s accounted on accrual basis except where they are marked
by unceriginty like In the case of prolonged dispute, keeping In line with occounting
standord on revenus recognition.

by Inferest on non performing assets, Invastigation Fees. Upfront fees, Risk coverage
receipts, lease income are gecounted on cash bosks.

cz) Dividend income s accounted In the year when the right to receive the payment
is established.

) 39%/6% interest subventions from Govermmen! are accounted on recelpt basis,
4. Property, Plant and Equipment, Depreciation and Revaluation

o) Property, plant and Eguiprment other than Land are staled on historical cost brasis.
Costs directly incured on acaulsition/ take over are capitalized. Land is stated ot
Hevalued Cost.

by Cost of Leased assets s amorfized equally over the legse pernod. Accumulated lecse
adjustrment is as per the Accounting Standard (AS 193 on leasing Issued by the Institufe
of Chartered Accountants of Indla and the some haos been reducead from the ledsed
cissets,

cy Depreciation in the caose of Office Premisas (other than SIDCO shed) waos provided
under the Straight Line method and in respect of aoll ofhier assets on written down
value method as per the rates ond useful life of the asset prascribed under Schedule
Il of the Companies Act, 2013, Depreciotion s colculatad on the number of doys the
assets have peen put to use, Individual assets costing lesser thon Rs.5,000/- are
depreciated in full.
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d} Revaoiugfion of Lands

(i The book value of land, whose value has undergone sighificant change, 15 reviewed
once In 15 years, In order to relate them mate closely to current falr value based
on Revaluation reparts. The canying cost of the Land is increased to mateh with the
Current Market value determined through appraisdls conducted by independent
qualified valuers and the resultant difference is credited ta Revaluation Reserve
account,

(y  FoirVialue of both free hold and lease hold land held by the Comporation were revaluad
on 31.03.2007 & 31.03.2022 and the resulfant appreciation is held under Revaluation
Raesarve, Since, the peried of 15 vears completed on 31.03.2022, the londs were
revalued on market based evidence through oppraisal conducted by Independent
Qudiified Valuers, The resultant appreclation of Re.21144.74 Lakhs (Revaluatlon Reserve
bosed on 2007 Vaoluation I Rs.15350.03 Lakhe) s held under the Revaluation Reserve
of 53649477 Lakhs as on 31.03.2023.

5, Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method. wheteby profit/(loss) before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transdctions of a non-cash nature ohd any deferrals or accruals of post
or future cash recelpts or payments. The cash flows from operating. financing and investing
activities are segregated.

6. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents repart the vaolus of assefs that are cgsh or can be converied
Into cash Immediately. They include Cash In hand. Balonces with Bank and Short Term
Ceposits including Sweep Deposifs.

7. Expenses on Infangible Asseis

Infangible Assets comprising of systern sofrware are stated af cost of acguisifion inchuding
any cost attributable for bringing the: same to Its working condition less accumulated
depreciation. Any expenses on such software for support and maintenance payablbe
annually are charged fo revenue account. Capltalised Soffware |5 depreciated as per the
life applicable to server. The usaful life of the assets In respect of Soffware s estimated
at & years.

8. Impairment of Assets

The 'carmrying costs of Assets are reviewed esach yvear 1o find out wheather thete i any
Impairmen! on accounl of changes In cireumsfonces and the same s recognized In
accordonce with the Accounfing Standard 28.

9. Investment

All Investrnents are frealed as Current and carried in the Financial Statements of lower of
cost and foir values, determined on an individudl scrip basls and as per the guidelines Issued
by SIDBL Any reduction In the carrying amount and any reversal of such reduction is charged
or credited o profit and loss. account,

10. Advances

Loans ond Advances: including Hire Purchose Finoncing are- classified s Standord, Sub
stondard, Doubtful and Loss as per the prudential norms prescribed by the Regulator and
necessary provision regulred thereon s provided. Provision on MNon-Petforming Assets hds

been netted off against lodns: and advances/ other dues.
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11,

12,

13.

14.

Staff Benefits
a. Short Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits payable whaolly within fwelve months of rendering the service
cre classified ds short term employes benefits, Short term employee benefits. Including
accumulated compeansated absences s al the Balance Shes!l dale, are recognized
o5 an axpense as par the Caorporation’s scheme based on expected abligaflons on
undiscounted basis.

b. Long Term Employee Benefits

The obligation for long term employee benefits such as long term compensated
absence as ot the Balance Sheet date; Is provided for, bosed on actuarial valuation
using the Project Unit Credit Method.

C. Contribution towards Provident fund
The Corporation’s Provident Fund Scheme s a defined contribution plan.

The employveess and the company moke monthly contributions to a Provident Fund
Trust, equal to a specified percentage of the covered employee’s salary.

The confribution poid/ poyable under the scheme B recognized during the period
in which employee renders the related services

d. Contribution fo Gratuity Fund

The: liakility for Gratuity to employees o defined benefit Flan as at the Balonce Sheet
date s determined on the basis of actuoral valuation based on Project Unit Cradit
Method and is funded to a Grafuity fund administered by the frustees. The contribution
thereof pold/ povable s choarged in the books of account,

e, Voluntary Refirement Scheme (VRS
The compensation poid fowards VRS s expenszed in the year of incidence.
Borrowing Costs

Borrowing Costs that are directly aftributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of gqualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of the Assets. Other Borrowing costs
are recognized os an expense In the period in which they are Incurred.

Leases

Lease Income |5 recognised on straight line basls over the perod of lease unless there s
a systermatic basls which 5 a representation of the fime pattermn of lease. Revenue from
lecse renfals s disclosed net of indirect taxes, If any.

Accounting for Taxes on Income

Income tax expense 5 the aggregate amount of curent tax and deferred tax charged/
adjustrment, Cumant year taxes are determined in accordance with the Incomea Tax Act,
19467, and fovourabla judlclal pronouncements/ legal opinion. Deferred Tax Asset and
Liabiiities are measurad using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted by the Balanca
Sheat date.
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Defered Tox Liability is recognised on fiming differences, being the difference between the
taxable Income and accounting income that originates In one period and is capable of
reversing In one or more subsequent perods, The same is recognised using the rates and
tax laws that have been enacted or subseguently enacted fill the date of Balance sheet,
Deferrad Tax Asset on camy forward benefit of losses, Loan loss provisioning, i.e. on doulstful
category and loss assets, Provision for employee benefits, are recognized to the extent of
virtudl certainty of its reglization ogainst profits,

15. Provisions Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Asset

Past events leading to possible or present obligations are freated as cantingent ligkllity.
Provislon s recognized In case of present obligations where d rellable estimate con be maode
and/ or where prabable outflow of resources embodying economic behefits wlll be required
to seffle the obligation. Mo contingent assels are recognized In the accounts.

16. Prior Period Adjustments

Considering the nature of Business, all prior period adjustrments including those ascertained
and determined during the year are accounted under respective heads of accounts,

17. Appropriation of Repayments
a, Loan receipts are appropratad as follows:
1. Other dues
2, Interest
o Principal

. Recelpts in the cose of one fime sefflement/ disposal of primary/ collateral securlties
by the Comporgtion are oppropriated gs follows:

afn Cither dues
2. Principal
3, Inferest

c. Receipts subject to pending complionce of terms ond condifions of OTS are
dppropriated os refared In (o) above.
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Employee Benefits

1.1
l.

GRATUITY

PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS {Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

(Expressed as weighted averages)

Ciscount Raila 7. 16% 6.93%
Salary Escaiation Rate &.00% 5.00%
Attrition Rate 0:50% 0.80%
Expected rote of retum on Plon Assets 7.00% £ 00

CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) - RECONCILIATION OF

OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES (Rs. In lakhs)
Parficulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
FYO as at the beginning of the pariod 3.170.22 319072
Interest Cost 195.50 203.02
Current Service Cost 32.31 32,40
Past Service cost - (non-vested benefifs) 0.00 0.00
Past Bervice cost - (vested benefits) 0.00 0.00
Benefits paid (698.32) (229.25)
Actuarial (gain}/ loss on obligation £101.0%) (26.467)
PVO as af the end of the pericd 2.598.63 3.170.22

CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND

CLOSING BALANCES (Rs. In lakhs)
Fair value:of plan assefs as at the beginning

of the period 3.341.89 3.378.65
Expected retum on plan assets 209.49 27B.48
Confributions 0.00 0.00
Benefits paid (698.32) (229.25)
Actuarial gain/ (loss} on plan assets (38,000 (36.00)
Fair value of plan assets gs at the end of the perod 2.815.06 3.347.89
ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS

Expected retumn on plan assets 209.49 228.48
Actuanal gain/ (loss) on plan assets (38.00) {36.00)
Actual return on plan assats 171.49 192.48
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31.03.2023 31.03.2022
{Rs. in lakhs)
W, ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED
Actuarial gain/ (loss) for the period - abligation 107.09 26,47
Actuarial gain/ (loss) for the period - Plan Assels (38.000 (36,000
Total {gain)/ loss for the period (63.09) .33
Actuaral (gain)/ loss recognized for the period (63,09 9.33
Unrecognized octuarial {gain)/ loss at the
end of the perod 0.00 .00
VI,  AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED ANALYSIS

Prasent value of the obligation 2.598.63 3:170.22
Falr value of Plan Assets 281506 3.341.89
Difference (216.43) (171673
Unrecognized Transitional liabillty 0.00 .00
Unrecognized past service cost - non-vested benefits 0.00 0.00
Amiount determined under para 55 of AS 15R {216.43) (17 1:47)
Mal Ligblity recognized In the Balance Sheel 0.60 Qo0
Present value of the future reduction In contribution
under para 590 of AS 15R 21643 |71.67
Met Assat Recognised In the Balance Sheet 216,43 17167

VIl. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Currant service cost 32.31 32.40
Interest cost 195,50 203.02
Expectad retum on plan ossets (209,49 (228.48)
Net actual (gain)/ loss recognized In the year (63.09) ©.33
Transifional liaklity recognized in the year 0.00 0.00
FPast Service cost - (non-vested benefits) 0.00 o0
Past Service cost - (vested banefits) 0.00 Q.00
Effect of Iimit as per para 59(b) read with

para 61(@) of AS 15R 0.00 0.00
Expenses recognized in the Staternent of Proilt and Loss (44.76) 1627

Vil MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET

Opening net llabiiity (171.67) (187.%3)
Expense as above (44.76) 16.27
Confributlon paid 0.00 D.00
Closing net licbliity (216.:43) (171.67)
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31.03.2023 31.03.2022
AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT PERICD {Rs. in lakhs)
Prasent vaolue of obligation ?.598.63 3,170.22
Flan Assets 2.815.06 3.341.89
Surplus) (Deflciy 216.43 171.47
Experence adjustmants on plan labilities - (loss)/ gain 10544 (12.38)
Experence adjustments on plan ossefs - (oss)/ gain {38.00) {36.00)

MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAM ASSETS (AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN ASSETS)

Govermment of Indla Securlties/

State Govemment Securities 55.00% 55.00%
High Quality Corporate Bonds 40.00% 40.00%
Equity Shares of listed companieas 0.00% 0.00%
Property 0.00% 0.00%
Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 0.00%
Funds managed by Insurer 0.00% 0.00%
Others 5.00% 5.00%
Total 100.00% 100.00%
ENTERPRISE'S BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION DURING NEXT YEAR (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Bast Estimate of Contribution MNA MNA

EARNED LEAVE

L PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS (Expressed as weighted averages)

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Discount Rote 7. 16% 6,93%
Salary. Escalafion Rate &.00% 5.00%
Attrition Rate 0.50% 0.50%
Expected rafe of retum on Plan Assets 0.00% 0.00%

. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVOQ) - RECONCILIATION OF

OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES (Rs. in lakhs}

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
PVO as at the beginning of the period 2431.44 2,209.47
Inferest Cost 147 .55 140,92
Current Service Cost G203 QZ2.56
Past Service cost - (non-vested benefits) 0.00 0.00
Past Service cost - (vested benefits) 0.00 0.00
Banefits poid {604.53) (148.59)
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on obiligation 36.75 137.08
PVO as ot the end of the period 2,110.25 243144
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.  CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND
CLOSING BALANCES

{Rs. in lakhs)
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Faoir value of plon assetfs as at the beginning
of the period 0.00 0.00
Expected relum on plan assefs 0.00 0.00
Contributions H0d.53 148.5%
Benifits poid (604.53) (148.59)
Actuarial gain/ (oss) on plan cssets 0.00 0.00
Falr value of plan assefs as af the end of the period 0.00 0,00
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAMN ASSETS
Expected retum on plan ossets 0.00 a.00
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plon cssets 0.00 0.00
Actual return on plan cssets 0.00 0.00
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED
Actuarial gain/ (loss) for the period - obligation (36.75) (137.08)
Actuarial goin/ (loss) for the period - Plan Assets .00 0.00
Total (gain)/ loss for the period 36,75 137.08
Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized for the pericd 36.75 137.08
Unrecognized acluarial (gain)/ loss af tha
end of the period Q.00 0.00
VI,  AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AMD RELATED ANALYSIS
Presen! value of The cbligation 211025 2:431:44
Faoir value of Plan Assefs 0.00 0.00
Ditference 2,110,258 2.431.44
Unrecognized transitional oty Q.00 0.000
Unrecognized past service cost -
non-vested banefits Q.00 0.00
Liability recognized in the Bolance Sheet Z110.25 2,437.44
Vil. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Current service cosf 27.03 G2.50
Interest cost 147.85 140.92
Expected retum on plan ossets 0.00 0.00
Net actual (gain)/ loss recognized in the year 3675 137.08
Transitional iakiity recognized in the yeor .00 0.00
Paost Service cost - (nonvested benafits) 0,00 0.00
Past Service cost - (vested benefits) 0.00 0.00
Expenses recognized in the Statemant of
Profit ond Loss 263.34 370.56
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31.03.2023 31.03.2022

(Rs. in lakhs)

Vill. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE SHEET

Opening net llablity 2.431.44 2,209.47

Expense o5 above 283.34 370.56

Contibution paid (604,533 {148.59)

Closing nat llabliity 2110.25 243144
IX. AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD

Prasant value of abligation 2,110.25 2431.44

Flan Assefs 0.00 0.00

surplus/ (Defic) (2:.110.25) (2.431.44)

Exparlence adjustments on plan liobilities - (loss)/ galn 29.94 £168.75)

Experience adjustments on plan assets - (loss)/ gain 0.00 0.00

X. MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN ASSETS (AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN ASSETS)

Government of India/5tate Govt. Securities 0.00% 0.00%
High Qudlity Corporote Bonds 0087 00
Equity shares of listed companies 0.00% 0.00%
Property 0.00% 0.00%
Special Deposlt Scheme 0.00% 0.00%
Funds managed by Insurer 0.00% 0.00%
Others 0.00% 0.00%
Total 0.00% 0.00%

Xl ENTERPRISE'S BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION DURING MNEXT YEAR
Best Estimate of Contribution 0.00 0.00

2. Segment Reporting:

The Corporatfion Is engaged primarlly in the -business ef financing and there arg
no separate reportable segments as per A5-17 (Segmeni Reporting)

3. Related Party Disclosures (AS 18)
Key Managerial Personnel
a. Remuneration to chairman & Managing Director/Company Sectary /CFO:

Name Designation Period Amt.
(Rs, In lakhs)
Thiru.Hans Ral Verma CMD From 01.04,22 10 31.03:23 13589
= {Including
Thiru B, Durgirg Company Secretary | From 01.04.22 10 31.03.23 Termingal
benefit of
Thiru 5. Rajendran CFO From 01.04.22 10 31.03.23| Rs 44.77 |nkiﬂ|g_:|

Femuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel 15 Rs.135.8%9 lakhs (Previous Yeaor
Rs. §7.05 lakhs),
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b. Other directors & Nominee Director :

Name Designation Sitting Fees paid
(Rs.lry lakhs)

Thiru 5. Krishinam, [AS Director

Thir V. Arun Roy, IAS Director

Trot. Mararm Pallavi Baldey, 1AS Director

Tmit. Reeta Harish Thakkar, 1A35 Director 1.88

Thiru S -Santhanam, |AS (Retd.) Indapandent Diracior

Thire Rovindron A Lakshmiarnan Director

Thiru 3. Rajendircn Indepandant Director

Thiru D, Srinivasan Incependent Dirgcior

Sitting fees paid toIndependent Directors 15 Rs.1.86 lakhs (Previous Yeaor Rs. 2.20 lakhs).
4. Basic and Diluted Eamings per Share
The caleulation of eamings per shdre s gliven below;

(Rs. in lakhs)
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Eamings for the yvear | 3626 829423
Weighted Average Number of sharas 4209954 42 09,956
Basic and diluted Eamings Per Share (Rs.) 323.65 197.01

5. Deferred Tax Assels/ Liabilities:
The majer components of Defered fax Assets/Deferrad fax Liaobilifies are os follows:

(Rs. in lokhs)

DTA/DTL COMPONENTS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Deferred Tax Assets

T Loan Loss Provisians 223,35 S6%.08
2. Provision for employes benefits &14.50 708.04
Total - DTA (A) 837.85 1,377.12
Detered Tax Liabllities

On account of Depreciation (B) 104,18 153,44
On account of 386 (1ivii) special rezerve 1.802.82 001.24
Total - DTL (B} 1,9207.00 1,144.70
Net Deferred Tax [(A) - (B)} 106916 232.42
Deferred Tax Asset Previous Yeor 232.42 A55.71
Provision for Deferred Tax B36.73 (223.2%)
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C. DISCLOSURE TO COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENT OF CONTROLLING AUTHORITIES OF THE
CORPORATION

1 Provisions for loon losses have been made on the oulstanding after considernng manies
held under deposits. All credit exposures are classified as per the Regulator's guidelines
inte perfarming and non-perfarming assets. NPAS are further clossiied into sub stondard,
doubtful and loss assets based on the criterlo stipulated by the Regulator and provisions
are made as per the Accounting Policy.

2y  MOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS:

(Rs. in lakhs)
PARTICULARS MPA | INVESTMENTS | OTHER ASSETS| TOTAL
Opening Provisions tor advonces/
investrments, other assets 2,284 647 11 2964
Add: Addition during the year — .- - -
Less: Wiite Offs) Wrile Backs/ Recovery
during Ihe year 1520 28 10 1658
Closing Balance 766 B39 1 1406

3}  DATA ON WORKING RESULTS AND FINANCIAL POSITION (Disclosure made to the extent
possible in compliance with SIDBI's guidelines, vide Circular dated 04.05.2001)

5.No. | Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Al | Interest income as a percentage of average

working funds G.34% 8.60%
B, Mon-interast Income os a percentage of

overage working funds 1.47% &.04%
C. | Operating Profit as o percentage of

cvercige working funds &.53% 5.73%
0. | Operating Profit per employes (Rs, In lakhs) HB.35 A5.30
E. | Metf Risk Weighted Assets (Rs. in lakhs) 306,126 2.13.877
F. | Core Capltal Adeguacy Ratio 26,01% 26.46%
& | Tier || Capital Adeguacy a.860% 7.04%
H. | Capltal Adequacy Ratlo (CAR) 31.54% 33.50%
l. Percentage of MNet NPAs fo Met Loans and Advanceas 0.77% 0.82%
Ji Percentage of Net NPA (Sub Standard) fo

Met Loons and Advances 0.69% 0.48%
K., [|Percentoge of Met NPA (Doubtful) to

Met Loans and Advances 0.05% 0.34%
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Guideline on Asset Classification and NPA provisioning (Rs. In lakhs)
S5LNo.| Classification Qutstanding Provisioning Net Assets
{Amount) Amount Yo Amount | %
1 Stondard 249846 1329 0.53 249846 —
(Previcwus Year) (201532) (1185} (0.5%) (201532) —
2 Sub-Standard 2065 312 15.10 1753 84,89
(Previous Year) (11433 (172) (15.05) G71) |(84.95)
3 Craubtful-| 102 43 42.16 59 a/.84
(Previous Year) (940 (2400 (25.53) 700y | (74.47)
4 Doutatful-| 193 i 39.90 116 60,70
(Previous Year) — =3 — — —)
5 Loss 334 J34 10000 — —
(Previous Yearn {1874 (18743 (100.003 — —
Total 252539 765 0.30 251773 | 99.70
(Previous Year} (205489 (2286} (1113 (203203 |(98.89)

4)

"Provisioning Total indicates NPA provision only.

Credit Exposures as percentage to total Capital funds & as percentage to Total Assets,

in respect of:
-] a

Pamcuicrs {R;?r:ﬁrhsy Tarain;.:sefs Cupﬂtlhlzunds
single largest borrower 20,000 &.47 8.07
Largest borrower group 20,000 6.47 807
10 largest single borrowers 39971 12.92 16,14
10 largest borrowers group 39971 12.92 16,14

Amount % to % to
PO oNs (Rs. in Lakhs) | Totol Assets | Capital Funds
5 largest industrial sectors
(each sector wise)
Englneering 42328 13.68 17.09
Plastics 34197 11,06 13.81
Food Manufacturing Industries 27215 8.80 10.85
Textiles 21847 &.97 8.70
Electricity [/ Electricity Distributlon 20247 &.54 8.17
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5}

MATURITY PATTERN OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

In compiling the information of Maturty pattern. cerfain estimates and assumptions
have been mode by the Management, which have been relied upon by the auditors.

(Rs. in lakhs)

<=1 ¥R =] ¥R =3 ¥RS =5YRS =7/ YRS =10YRE TOTAL
PARTICULARS & UPTO & UPTO & UPTO & UPTO
3 YRS SYRS VYRS 10 YRS

AS5ETS 87038 Q3424 ADRAB 36513 9919 41879 309323
LIABILITIES 58470 52683 39316 35348 363 123244 309323
GAP 2BB6E 40843 1233 1165 9566 -B1365 0

OTHER MATIERS

)

i}

(i

i

Confirrngfion of Loans and Advances,

Baolonce In respect of loan coccounts have been treated as confimed, since there
is no dispute regarding the demaoand notice (which includes outstanding amount) sent
by the Corporation,

Income Tax department has roised certain demands: in connection with accrued
interest en sticky loons and deduction u/s 34, etc. The Corporation filed on appeal
& hod earlier won the cases against the order of the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
However the Deportrment filed an gppesal before the High Court of Madras ond the
High Court of Madras has given a verdict in fovour of the Corporation. Order giving
effect to the High Ceowrt Judgemsent s yei to be received from the Income Tax
Departrnent,

For the Assessment Year 2018-1%9 Income Tax Return was filed disclosing total Income
of R5.24,34,77.101, The Assessment wos completed on 21.04.2021 with an addiflon of
Rs. 1,26.73.897. The Corporation has filed appeal before first Appeliate Authority CIT(A).
The CIT (A) upheld the order of Assessing ofiicer. Hence. the Corporation filed the
second appedl before [TAT Chennal. The [TAT has possed an order and set aside the
order and the assessing officer ordered for verificgfion of clalm made by the
Corporation. The Ceorporation has pold Income Tax of Re.8,42 .42 555, There s no
additional labllity and the refund b5 due from the lncome Tax Departrhent.

As per the common dividend policy evolved by the State Government, vide
Z.0.MsNe. 123 Finance Department dated 19th May 2014, the State PSUs hove to
decldre 0% of the NetProfit (after tax) or 30% of the pald up sharée capital whichever
Is higher subject to avallablity of disposable profit. The Dividend payable for the
Fnancial year 2022-23, as per the above G.0. Is [s.40.84 crores/126.30 crores based
on availabiity of disposable profit. As the Corporation wiped out the gccumulated
losses only recently and in arder fo bulld reserves for the future bomrowings and to
meet other long term commitments, the Corporation has proposed &% dividend
gmounting to Rs. 21.04 crores leaving a gop of R&19.80 crores/105.246 crores
respactively.



THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED 74 *;ﬁfﬁakg"‘;ﬂ”

st e s Ml

E.  Confingent Liabilifies:

(Rs. in lokhs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
N Claims of borowers not acknowledged as debts 200 200
(ily Ex-Employvees 581 575

F. The Corporation has no "suppliers/vendors” as such To be classified as required by 'The Micro,
Small ond Medium Enferprises Developrment Act, 2008'.

G, Figures of the previous yvear have been regrouped / rearanged, wherever necessary, The
Bod debts recovered has shown Qs incomg from operation, In the previous years, It was
shown as ofher Income,

D. DURAIRAJ S. RAJENDRAN HANS RAJ VERMA 5. RAJENDIRAN
General Mandger (/&) Chlef Financial Officer Chalrman & Diractor
Company Secratary Managing Director DIN: 08598411
DIN: 130877

As per our report of even date annexed
For M/s. P.B. VIJAYARAGHAVAN & Co
Charterad Accountants

Place ! Chennaol K. SRINIVASAN
Date | 21,07.2023 Partrnier
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A)  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 2022-2023 2021-2022
s, Rs.
MNeat Profit/{Loss) before Tox 17945 .50.651 |.20.38.76.145
Adjustments forn
Depreciation & leose charge for the year |.54.54.447 [ 162 390
Loan loss provisioning ond writeofls
Loss/(Profity on Sole of Fixed Assefs (17.64.595) (47725
1,80,82.40.503 1,21.54,90,612
Adjustmeant for
{Increase). Decreasa In investrnents C27.50.743) (6.0 75.573)
(increcse) decrecse In odvances (4.8570,78.674) {7.33.79 83.00%
{increaseidecraase  in other assets (16,87.22 145) A0,80.27 367
Increase (decrease) in other Liabiies A003,.50.812 (50,20, 145)
(i3 (Z82.00,30,247 (5.78.04,70.548)
Dirgct Taxes dus [ pold an (32,61,73.814) {35.21.24 080)
0+ 1 13,14,62,04,063) (6,13,25,94,628)
B} CASHFLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES:
Purchose of Fixed Assels (3.46.67.819) (1,72,12.552)
Proceeds from sale of dssets 205627 B8, 762
(3.26,11,548) (1.,71.13,790)
C) CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increcse{dacransa) in copital - -
Increcse (decredse) In borrowings 40612563050 &,06,08.40.243
Incracse{decrecsa) In deposits (64, 10.05.857) (2675046001
Dividend outfiow (27.04,27.800) (12.62.98.680)
3,20,97,59,393 5,90,77.91 662
Met increcse/(decrease) in cash ond
cash eguivalents (A+B+C) 309,43 782 (2419146755
Cash and Cosh eguivalents af the
teginning of the year 6143197589 B5.462,35,7244
Cash ang Cash eguivolents af fhe
end of the yeor 64,52,62.971 61,43,19,189
Dy DETAILS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash In hand 21,071,159 27.34,350
Resarve Bank of India 425474 A.258.673
Current Ajc with Scheduled Banks 48 8214727 58.78.,39, 164
Tarm Dapaosits with: Banlks 15,4521 412 2.33.20,000
TOTAL 64.52,62.971 61,43,19,189
D. DURAIRAJ 5. RAJENDRAN HANS RAJ VERMA 5. RAJENDIRAN
General Manager (i/c)  Chief Financlal Officer Chairmon & Director
Company sscratary Managing Diractor DiM: DBEY8411
DIM: 130877

As per our report of even date annexed
For M/s. P.B. VIJAYARAGHAVAN & Co
Chartared Accountants

K. SRINIVASAN
Fartner

Floce ;. Chennaol
Date ; 21.07.2023
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K.P. ANAND ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT-II)
TAMIL NADU & PUDUCHERRY

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TAMIL NADU
INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2023.

The preparation of fingncial statements of Tamll Nadu Industrial Investrment
Corporation Limited, Chennal for the year ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with
the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Campaniles Act, 2013 is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. The Statutary Auditors appointed
by the Compftroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act
are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143
of the Act based on independent oudit In accordance with standards an audlfing
prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by
them vide their Audit Report dated 21.07.2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted
a supplementary audit of the financial statements of Tamil Nadu Industrial Investrment
Corporation Limited, Chennal for the year ended 31 March 2023 under Section 143(6)(a)
of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carred out independently without access
to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and Is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Statutory Auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records,

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my
knowledge which would give rise fo any commient upon or supplement fo the statutory
auditors” report urider section 143(6Xb) of the Act.

For and on fhe beholf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place : CHENNAI K.P. ANAND
Dote: @ 06092023 Frincipal Accountant General
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31.03.2023

No. of Shares % as on

S.No. Name of the Shareholder (Rs. 1,000/- each)| 31.03.2023
1. | Government of Tamilnadu 3,035,228 72,10
2, SIPCOT 500,000 11.87
3. Small Industries Developrment Bank of India, 170,000 4.04

Mumibal

4, TIDCO 500.000 11.87
5 Government of Puducherry 1,600 0.04
6. | Insurance Companies 1,160 0.03
7 Other Banks Including Co-op. Banks 2,068 0.05
TOTAL 4,209,956 100.00
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THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

HEAD OFFICE
TELEPHONE FAX
a97, ‘MHU' Compliex, Odd-2433 7203 (d4-
Anna Salal, Nandanam, 044-243067100 24347150
Chennai - &30 035, Webslte: hftp:/ fwww tic.org 044-
24347209
REGIOMAL OFFICES
1}, CHENMAI
Merw Mo, 692, Anna Salal, Q-
Ground Floor, Right Wing, AB529514
Nandanam, Chennal - &00 035,
2y  COIMBATORE
CODISSIA Building, &.D. Naldu Towers, 0422-
Mo 54 Huzur Rood, 2302231
Coimbatore.- 647 D18,
3 MADURAI
Mo, TAMA, D, Ambedkar Road D45:2-

Near Madural Corporation Offlce (MADITSSA) 2533018
Modural 625 0240,

4y HOSUR
Flot Mo, 3088309, SIPCCT Housing Colony. 04344-
SIPCOT Industrial Complex, (Opp, LAL), 275584

MNear SBI/SIPCOT Shopping Complex,
Haosur - &35 126,

5)  TIRUNELVEL
5C / 5B. Hotel Shakuntalg Shopplng Complex  0462-

I Fleor, Trivandrurm Rood, 2502721
Vannarsta,
liunelvell - 27 003
& TRICHY
K:R.T. Bullding, II Floor. 04at-
Ne. 33, Promenode Road, 2414177
Contontment,
Trichy - 620 091
BRANCH OFFICES
1} CHENNAI
New No, 692, Anna Solol, Ground Foor. 0d4-
Right Wing, Nandanarm, ABR295E

Chennal - 400 035,

2;  TIRUVALLUR

a4 C&D. I Main Road, Dd4-
Ambatiur Industnal Estote, 26257604
Channa - 600 058,

3y MARAIMALAI NAGAR
HIG tNo, 42843, 157 Flocr, M.G.R, Salal, 0d4-
Off. G357, Road, Margimalal Nagar 27451650
Chengoipottu Dist. - 403 209,

E-MAIL
ho@tlic.org

rrnchennal@tic.org
rmcoimbatore@tic.ong
rrmadural@tic.ong

rrmsalem@tic.org
rtirunebvel@tlic.org

rmtrlchy@ic.org

brnchennal@tic.org

brmfiruvaliur@tic.org

brtombaramétiic.org
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12)

13)

14}

VELLORE

Vasan ENT Clinle; | Floor,

73A, Katpad Main Rogd,
Gandhl Nagaor, Vellore - 632 0046

VILLUPURAM

234, Rongonathan Street, T Floor
Woodlands Complek,
ChennalTrichy Trunk Road,
Villupurar - 05 402

COIMBATORE

CODISSA Building, G.0 Neldu Towers,
Mo, BA, Huzur Road,

Colmbatora - 641 018,

TIRUPUR

Oid 8F Mo. 3/1. TS No, 1077, TC Bullding
Kurnor Magar, Avinashl Road

Mear Fire Station

Tirupur - 641 603,

ERODE

C.5. Sangottioh Cormnplex. 1T Floor, Mo, 23,
Chidamibaram Ceolony, 80 feet Road
Perivar Nagar, Erode - 438 001,

KARUR

6671, Sth Cross, 18t Floor,
Sengunthiapuram

Karur - 639 002.

MADURAI

Mo, TAMA, D Ambedkar Road

Near Modural Comornation Office (MADITSSA)
Modurai 425 020,

DINDIGUL

Plot No.2, Ground Floar,

Pandicn Nagar st Streef. Trichy Road
Dindigul - 624 001,

KARAIKUDI

Mo.d45, SPK Compaorate Centre, 2nd Floor
Opp: Dr. Ambedkar Status,

3 Shonmuga Raja Road,

Karglkd! - &30 001,

SALEM

o Lokshml Complex, T Foor
A/22, Omialur Main Rood,
Swarnapun, Sakerm - $3& 004,

DHARMAPURI

DDDC Building (Upstairs),
Pannagorom Rood
Eharmaguri - 638 702

TELEPHOME

0d14-
249841

04145-
22913]

0da3-
2302237

427-
2470125

0d24-
2262080

04324-
235681

0452-
253333]

0451-
2433785

0d545-
230210

0427-
2440444

04342-
260866

FAX E-MAIL

bmvellora@tic.org

bmvillupurom Etiic.org

bmcoimbatars@tic.org

bmtiruppur@tic.org

bmerode@tlic.ong

brmkarur@tic.om

bmmadurai@iilc.org

omdindigul@tiic.org

brkaralkudliEtiic.org

0427- brsolemi@tic.org
4042054

bBrndharmagun@tiic.ong
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TELEPHOMNE FAX E-MAIL
15) HOSUR
Plot Mo, 3088309, SIPCOT Housing Colony 04344- brohigsurdtic.ong
SIPCOT Industrial Complex
(Cpp. LAL), Near SBI/SIPCOT Shopping 2755948
Complex; Hosur --635 124,
16} TIRUMNELVELI
5C/58, Hotel Shakuntala Shepping Complesx, QA52- brmtrunehaligtic.ong
IT Floor, Trivandrum Road, 2802058
Vannarpettal,
Tiunehvel - 27 003,
170 THOOTHUKUDI
Mo, 4435, NP5 Complax, II Foor, 0451~ brotuticorin@fiic.org
Polpattal. 2346082
Meor New Sus Stand,
Thoothukudi - 628 002,
18 MNAGERCOIL
37, Cope Road, 04652- bmnagercoil@fis.ong
Nagsrcoll - 629 001, 232859
197 SIVAKASI
Me. 98/C4, Sscond Foor, D4562- brmsivakasi@tic.org
Chaimman Shanmuga Nodar Road, 229322
Sheokasl - 426 123
20} TRICHY
KRT Bullding. 1T Hoor, 0431- brrinchydtic.org
Mo, 33, Promencde Rood, 2460498
Cantonment,
Trichy - 20 001,
21) THANJAVUR
2854, N.GK. Aportment, (4382- brthanjavur@tiic.org
Opp. o Al Theatrs, 230445
Manjikolial Road,
Thanjavur - 413 001,
22} CUDDALORE
Mo, 60/ 1B, Imperal Plozg, 04142- bmcuddotore@filc.omg
Melikuppom Main Road, 230837

Near District Employment Offfce,
semmandalom, Cuddalore - 07 001

FIELD / SATELLITE OFFICES

1) TIRUVANNAMALAI

A4-4, Lokshmipuram' T Foor, 04175- brrtirovannamalai@tic.org
Bye-Fdss Road, Gandhi Nagar, 253032
Tinuvannamalai - 606 402
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PRINCIPAL OFFICERS AT HEAD OFFICE

S, Name of the official

Mo, (Thirg/Tmt) Designation

1. B Duralrg General Manager (i/c)
Company Secretory

2. R4, Ramesh Deputy General Manager

3 R Polanivel Deputy General Manager
{Senior Regional Manager)

4, 5 Rdjendran Assistant General Manager

5 R Chitra Shenbagavalli Assistant General Manager
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Presented the dividend cheque to Hon'ble Tamil Nadu Chief Minister Thiru M.K. Stalin

MoU Signed between TIIC, VIT and
Sedaxis Material Pvt. Ltd. @ VIT, Kelambakkam Mol 3’9;” between TIIC and Bank of
on 22.11.2022 aroda on 17.00.2022

Thiru Hans RajVerma iAS, Chairman and Managing Director,  Mrs. Leena Gohain, AGM-Branch Head, Egmors,

THC Lid., Thiru Vishwanath Godavarty, Business Head, Mr. A Sarvanakumar, General Manager Chennai fone,

Sedaxiz Advanced Materials, Thiru Jefferson, Asst.  Mr Rangersjan, Ganeral Manager, Midcorporata South,

Professor, VIT, Dr. G. Viswanathan, Chancellorof WiT. Mr Subrat Kumar, Chief General Manager, Thira Hans
Ra| Verma IAS, Thirue Falanivel, DGM, TIC, Thiru
Duraira], GM, TIIC
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Thiru Hans Raj Verma, 1AS, CMD

v

of THC addressing 8th COSIDICI National Award Function for

g Ak

Quistanding Entrepreneurs @ Jodhpur on 17th and 78th of November 2022

Umagine Chennai 2023, a technology and
innovation event held at Chennai Trade Centre
on March 23 to 25, 2023

Thiru Udhayanidhi Stalin, Hon'ble Minister of Youth Weltare
and Sports Development, Government of Tamil Nadu,
Dr. TR.B. Razja, Member of Legislalive Assembly and
Tamilnadu State: Planning Commission, Thiru Mano
Thangara), Hon'ble Minlster of Information Technology and
Digital Senices Department, Thiru Hans Raj Verma, |LAS,,
CMD, THC, Thiru Kumaragurubaran, |AS.. Secretary to
Government. Department of Information Technology and
Digital Sarvices Department, Thiru Satyakam Arya,
MOICED Daimler India, Dr Sanjay Tvangi, Director of 5TPI,
Thiru Kewyn George, Member, THN Advisory Gouncil for
Fulure IT & Emerging Technalogies,

ELCINA 12th Source [ndfa Summil on Feb 13-14
at Chennai Trade Centre

.__....—---‘

Thiru Hans Raj Verma, |LAS., CMD. Tamil Nadu Industrial
Investment Corporation Limited (TIHC), Dr. Sandip
Chatterjee, Senior Director. Miniztry of Electronics and
Information Technolegy, Dr. L. Jyotish Kumar, AMSI, Thiru
Shivkumar Srinivasan, Chiel Cperating Officer, MEL
Systems and Services Ltd., Thiru Sanjay Agarwal,
President, ELCINA
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Corporate Social Responsibilityfunds to Tamilnadu Physical Education and Sports University for
creating new pond

THC's INSTITUTIONAL RAASI has nurtured the Successful Industrialists.
We take pride in the success of Thiru G. Murali Babu Nurtured by THC.

Rerospace & Delence Bonclave 2022
- Peoupr - Seling Meel

CMD and THC team with Thiru G. Murali Babu, Director, Micro Tech at the Aerospace And
Defence Conclave 2022 — AIDAT on the 09th September 2022

Thire Murall Babu, Director Micro Tech (Group of Companles), an erstwhile cuslomer of TIC availed a loan of Rs.6 lakh and
is-mow a Rs, 130 Crore tumover Company with about 500 employees. He is a leading name in the Aercspace and Defence
sector, confributing to Hon'ble CW's Vision of USD 1 Trillion Economy by 2030.
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